
 
 
 
 

 
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  

FINANCE, FACILITIES, AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 
 

February 27, 2023 – 6:15 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 



 
 

 

 

 

 

272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING  
 

 
       

TO:  New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 

  New Britain Common Council Members 
   
DATE:  February 24, 2023 
 
RE:  New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings 
     
 

 
The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 
 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday, 
February 27, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a 
regular meeting on Monday, February 27, 2023 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational 
Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 

 

 
 

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 
 
 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee 
Regular Meeting 

February 27, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the meeting online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. New Business

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on January 30, 2023 
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 7

B. Facilities/IT Update
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop l Page 11

C. Presentation: ERate Form 470 for Contracted Firewall Services for the 2023-24 School Year
Presented by Mr. Jeffrey Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget 101092125800-57346 l Page 19

D. Partnerships: Accept Donation from the Anna Grace Project to Purchase Books in Each Classroom, that Celebrate 
Kindness and Friendship in the Month of February – Chamberlain Elementary ($2,300.00)
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar l Funding Source: Anna Grace Project l Page 20

E. Partnerships: Accept Donation from Game Time Sports for the Physical Education Department – Jefferson Elementary 
($1,000.00)
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: Game Time Sports l Page 21

F. Academics: Approve Contract to Fund a Custom Designed School Assembly Focused on Addressing Major Culture and 
Climate Concerns at Slade Middle School ($2,500.00)
Submitted by Ms. Lauren Miele l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 2348xxx10001-53200 l Page 22

G. Academics: Approve Purchase Order for Renewal/Replacement of Mystery Science Kits for Grades K-5 ($80,340.00) 
Submitted by Amy Anderson l Funding Source: Grant Alliance Grant, Instructional Supplies, 234196910001-56110 l Page 24

H. Academics: Approve Purchase Order for Renewal K-8 Mathematics Curriculum - Illustrative Mathematics – Districtwide 
($130,953.43)
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Fung Source: Local Academics-Textbooks 101096110001 56410 l Page 27

I. Operations: Approve Purchase Order of One Year Renewal of Student Consumables for Students in Grades K-3 to 
Continue Fundations Program ($47,462.40)
Submitted by Amy Anderson l Funding Source: Alliance Grant Alliance Grant, Instructional Supplies, 234196910001-56110 l Page 64

J. Operations: Approve Purchase Order of Two New Scoreboards, Shot Clock System, and Installation of Shot Clock

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

System for 2023-2024 Boys & Girls Varsity Basketball Games ($9,794.00) 
Submitted by Lisa Kawecki l Funding Source: Athletics Activity Account l Page 81

K. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Master Yang, Yang’s US Taekwondo and CSDNB to Provide Students K-8 With 
Weekly Discounted Classes to Improve Self-Regulation and Social Skills Through Taekwondo – NBTC ($14,006.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Swaby l Funding Source: Title IV 2019-969-10001-53320 l Page 84

L. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between Lindamood – Bell Learning Processes and CSDNB For Individual Student 
1:1 Sensory- Cognitive Instruction ($36,936.00)
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding l Funding Source: Local 101097412002-55691 l Page 87

M. Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order and Review MOU Between the CSDNB and Klingberg Family Centers, Inc to 
Provide Staff with the Skill Set Needed to Support Whole Child Development ($90,000.00)
Submitted by Dona Clark on Behalf of Mark Spalding l Funding Source: Title 4 201996910001-53320 l Page 97

N. Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between OIC of New Britain and CSDNB to Provide Healthy Living 
Program for Youth in Middle and High School - Brookside School, Transition Center and the Bridges Program
($57,000.00)
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding l Funding Source: Title 4 201996910001-53320 l Page 102

O. Partnerships: Approve Contract and Purchase Order in Collaboration with YMCA New Britain and OIC New Britain for 
Summer Bridges Program for 30 8th Graders Transitioning into High School ($44,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Daisy Sanchez l Funding Source: ARP/ESSER 3 206395110002-53200 l Page 109

P. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Southern Regional Education Board and CSDNB for Rounds of 3-day Visits 
That Include Job-Embedded Coaching/Technical Assistance in Classrooms
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l Funding Source:  Perkins V Perkins V Grant, Employee Training & Development 202896910001-53300 l Page 
118

Q. Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order Between Delta-T Group and CSDNB to Cover Additional Costs Anticipated for 
the Remainder of the School Year ($386,874.73)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: ESSER 2063-974-12001 -53200 l Page 123

R. Academics: Approve Purchase Order to Expand SPIRE Access, a Comprehensive, Multisensory, and Systematic Reading 
and Language Arts Program to the Secondary Level ($16,613.68)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: Local 101097412002-56110 l Page 126

S. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC and CSDNB for Facilities 
Master Plan Bid Award ($173,112.65)
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: 101093126000-53340 - OTHER PROF/TECH SVCS l Page 129

T. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between 2-4-1 Sports and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program ($16.587.00) Submitted 
by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family 
Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 166

U. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Parisi Speed School and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program ($25,272.50) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 172

V. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between ROOTS and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program ($27,600.00)
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 178

W. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Bring the Hoopla and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program ($15,714.50) 
Chamberlin Elementary
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 185



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

X. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Invention Convention and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program ($15,131.00) 
Smalley Elementary
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 191

Y. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Bhogah Yoga and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program ($10,742.50.00) 
Smalley Elementary
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 198

Z. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Arts for Learning Connecticut and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program
($41,375.00) Lincoln Elementary, Chamberlain Elementary
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 204

AA. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between the Children’s Museum and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program 
($32,202.28) 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 210

BB. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Meriden New Britain YMCA and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program 
($7,175.25) Lincoln Elementary 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 216

CC. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between IngenuityNE, Inc. dba NE FIRST and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program
($36,540.00) - Smalley, Lincoln and Chamberlain Elementary School
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 222

DD. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Meriden New Britain YMCA (YARTS) and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program
($14,740.00) – Smalley Elementary School
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 228

EE. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between World Wide Youth Network Inc. and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program 
($7521.14) Lincoln Elementary School 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, 
Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 235

FF. Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Master Yang U.S Taekwondo and CSDNB for 3 Week Summer Program 
($33,840.00) Lincoln & Chamberlain Elementary School 
Submitted by Ms. Jennifer Wright l Funding Source: American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit 
Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service l Page 241

GG. Operations:  Accept Financial Report – January 31, 2023 
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Page 248

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

3. Closing and Adjournment



NEW BUSINESS 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

New Britain Board of Education 
Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting 

January 30, 2023– 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Board Chair Anthony Cane, called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM. 

Board Members Present 
Mr. Anthony Cane*, Ms. Monica Dawkins, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly 
*Committee member

CSDNB Staff Present 
Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Holly Catrino, Ms. Donna Clark, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. Wanda Lickwar, Ms. 
Maryellen Manning, Dr. Silvia Mayo-Molina, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Ms. Kristin Salerni, Mr. Paul Salina, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Robert 
Smedley, Mr. Mark Spalding, Ms. Donnah Swaby, Ms. Ivelise Velazquez 

Ms. Parker motioned to go into executive session at 6:32pm to discuss Attorney/Client Privileged Communications, seconded by 
Ms. Connolly- Sanders. Superintendent Gasper and, Manager of Transportation, Richard Valerio were invited into Executive 
session with the Board Members. 

Meeting resumed in open session 7:39 pm 

Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on December 19, 2022 
There were no recommended changes to the minutes from the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting 
on December 19, 2022 

Mr. Anthony Cane motioned to approve the minutes from the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on as 
submitted, seconded by Ms. Parker. Motion carried unanimously. 

IT Update 

Chief Information Officer, Jeff Prokop presented a PowerPoint discussing Staff Help Tickets, the amount created, resolved, the 
length of time it took for an issue to be resolved and the overall satisfaction of the staff.  

Mr. Prokop presented the amount of open tickets each school in the district has, along with a breakdown of the status of where 
each ticket is. 

Updates are currently underway to improve the district’s website. Areas addressed provide a better mobile experience, as well as 

Executive Session 

New Business 

Call to Order and Opening 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

better functionality with assistive technology. In terms to the Projector Replacement Status, punch list rooms are being 
addressed and nearly completed. 

Facilities: 

December 28, 20222 – Maintenance team worked with drain doctor to investigate sewer plumbing by conducting smoke test. 
Additional cast iron pipe that is failing was discovered in an exterior wall near area of most odor complaints. April vacation the 
wall will be opened and pipe will be replaced, as well as a second some test. 

Chamberlain Update: 

Furniture is onsite and being assembled and distributed. Certificate of Occupancy – waiting on comcast and frontier for phones 
and internet. 

Partnerships: Accept Donations from Women’s Club of New Britain, First Church of Christ Congregational, and Suburban 
Women’s Club of New Britain for the Road to Recovery Program to Help Support Homeless Students and Their Families in the 
District ($4,500.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Joe Vaverchak l Funding Source: Women’s Club of New Britain, First Church of Christ, Congregational, and Suburban Women’s Club of New 
Britain 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in March. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Partnerships: Accept Donation of Four European Style Soccer Goals with Nets for Middle School Sports Programs from ESPN 
($6,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Lisa Kawecki l Funding Source: ESPN 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in March. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for MET Equipment for SCA, Slade Middle School and Pulaski Middle School 
($79,716.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Sondra Sanford l Funding Source Perkins: 20289691000001-57346 – SCA; ESSER 2: 20689691000001-57346 - Pulaski and Slade 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in March. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Academics: Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for An Extension of Current Contract Between Consolidated School District 
of New Britain and Father Flanagan's Boys' Home (Boys Town) to include Pulaski Middle School ($19,997.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Todd Verdi l Funding Source: Commissioners Network 100 

Count 

CLAIM Broken keyboard 80 
CLAIM Cracked screen 296 
CLAIM Internal damage 110 
CLAIM Replacement Charger 127 
CLAIM Replacement protective case 12 
Grand Total 625 

Ticket Issue Type Count 
Account Issue 141 
Charger or Case Issue 229 
Damaged Device 735 
Destroyed Device 11 
Lost Device 542 
Performance Issue 742 
Grand Total 2400 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in March. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Academics: Approve Purchase Order between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Scholastic Education for Guided 
Reading Programs ($54,129.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Todd Verdi l Funding Source: Commissioners Network 600- Supplies 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in March. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Purchase Order for Renewal of PowerSchool E-collect Add-on Platform ($20,007.25) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in March. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Accept Financial Report – December 31, 2022 
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in March. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Additional Item: Approve Purchase Order (pending BOE approval of American Reading Company as the New Resource to 
Provide a New Comprehensive Reading Program for All Students K-5. 
Submitted by Dr. Gasper 

While not the first priority, finances are always part of any responsible proposal to the Board of Education. Again, in this category 
we believe that ARC is a better match for CSDNB. The table below shows the first-year, yearly ongoing, and total five-year costs of 
the programs. While the five-year total costs are within 11% of each other, the way that these costs are structured will have an 
impact on the district for many years to come. We intend to use ESSER funds for the year-one costs. Yearly, ongoing costs after 
year one will be borne by the district. In this analysis, the impact on the local budget is less for the ARC resource, although the 
overall cost is greater. However, considering that year-one costs will be borne by ESSER, the long-term budgetary impact for 
years two through five is much less for ARC. 

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in March. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 PM.

Closing and Adjournment 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 



IT UPDATES

February 2023



STAFF HELP DESK TICKETS

Ticket Closure Goal

Within 7 Days: 79.7%
Within 2 Days: 57.1%
Within  1  Day: 46.2%



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS

● Students Insured: 1348
● Claims Served: 1172

Insurance Claim Type Count % of Claims

CLAIM Broken keyboard 146 12.46%
CLAIM Cracked screen 559 47.70%
CLAIM Internal damage 204 17.41%

CLAIM Replacement Charger 242 20.65%

CLAIM Replacement protective case 21 1.79%

Grand Total 1172 100.00%

Ticket Issue Type Count
Account Issue 157
Charger or Case Issue 265
Damaged Device 879
Destroyed Device 11
Lost Device 611
Performance Issue 896
Grand Total 2819



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS



ADDITIONAL PROJECTS

District Website Overhaul

Updates are still 
underway to improve 
the district’s website, 
providing a better 
mobile experience, as 
well as better 
functionality with 
assistive technology.

ERate Filing Window

The district will be seeking internet services as 
well as firewall support in the coming ERate 
cycle.

The bid window is still currently open for 
firewall support services.

Copier Fleet and Services RFP

The district will be releasing the RFP for copier 
fleet and services during March. We anticipate 
on refreshing the copier fleet during the 
summer. The dstrict website has a signup form 
for interested vendors.  



FACILITIES UPDATES

February 2023



  Update





Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jeff Prokop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Jeff Prokop Staff Presenter: Jeff Prokop

Type of Memorandum

Informational Presentation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This submission is to inform the Board of Education of the district's intention to file ERate form 470 for
contracted firewall services for the 2023-24 school year. As the filing window ends before the next full
board meeting, we must file the form 470 in advance of explicit approval. As the bid window is still open
at this time, we cannot provide the specific costs at this time. Once the bid process is completed we will
report to the board with another board memorandum providing all the details.

Financial Information

The total is TBD and the funding source is Local MIS Budget 101092125800-57346.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Manuel Zaldivar () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Manuel Zaldivar

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In partnership with the Anna Grace project. Our school is celebrating Kindness/Friendship during the
month of February. The Anna Grace Project will donate $100.00 per classroom for a total of $2,300.00
for kindness and friendship books for each classroom. This will result in students learning about kindness
and friendship while practicing literacy skills.

Financial Information

The total is $2,300.00 and the funding source is The Anna Grace Project .

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee:  2/27/2023



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Robert Smedley

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Game Time Sports has made a donation to the Jefferson School PE department in the amount of $1000.
Game Time sports was one of the contractors working on the Basketball hoop closeout project.

Financial Information

The total is $1000 and the funding source is Game Time Sports  .

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lauren Miele () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to
provide the best personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be
prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly different future.

This PO request is to fund a custom designed school assembly for all Slade students. This is requested to
address some of the major culture and climate concerns we’ve been seeing at Slade Middle School.
Through engaging bicycle stunts, the presenter takes students through his journey of becoming a world
champion athlete and how kindness and perseverance played a huge role in his success. These are
valuable life lessons for our grade 6-8 students who struggle with academic stamina and social
challenges in their interactions with peers and staff. This promotion of kindness through core values and
the elimination of bullying and harassing behaviors is something all of our students would benefit from.
They will learn how unkind words and actions hurt and that true success is the result of giving and
earning respect. We plan to hold 3 separate 45-60 minute assemblies on the same date; one for each of
the grade levels.

This opportunity will be part of a larger anti-bullying campaign for Slade students. They will be invited to
a pledge signing event and will receive an anti-bullying bracelet for their commitment to being an
“upstander” to bullying and daily reminder to the important role they play in “stomping out” bullying.
Additionally, they will all be invited to participate in our anti-bullying family engagement poster project
which will be displayed around the building.

Start Date 3.17.23 End Date 3.17.23 Chris Poulos, Inc. 1- hour assembly each for grades 6-8

Financial Information

The total is $2500.00 and the funding source is Commissioner's Network 2348xxx10001-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023

20230317-New Britain CT-Contract - Lauren Miele.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/15fyK0D_zQ-sm1zzC8t6cV3PLMy8hkF_0/view?usp=drivesdk


Chris Poulos, Inc.
952C Mooresfield Road

Wakefield, RI 02879
ASSEMBLY AGREEMENT

This services rendered agreement (“Agreement”), dated 2.6.2023, is made between Chris Poulos, Inc (herein referred to as
the (“Service Provider”), whose address is 952C Mooresfield Road, Wakefield, RI, 06422 and Slade Middle School (“Client”)
whose address is 183 Steele Street, New Britain, CT 06052.

In consideration for those services Service Provider renders to the client, the parties agree as follows:

Services Rendered/ Scope of Services:

Service Provider will travel to Slade Middle School to present three, separate, all-inclusive assemblies to grade 6-8 students
and staff. The scope of the services will include:

TOPICS
● Presenter’s journey to becoming a world champion athlete
● The role of kindness and perseverance in the presenter’s success
● Kindness as a core value
● The elimination of harassing/ bullying behaviors
● How unkind words/actions hurt others
● True success as a result of giving and earning respect

SUPPLEMENT
● BMX Bicycle Stunts woven throughout the presentation

○ First Stunt
○ Newest Stunt
○ Favorite Stunt
○ Most Difficult Stunt
○ Other Stunts

HOURS
● Friday, March 17, 2023

○ 6th grade: 8:55 AM-9:55 AM
○ 7th grade: 10:35 AM-11:35 AM
○ 8th grade: 11:40 AM-12:40 PM

CONSIDERATION
Client agrees to pay the service provider, at his fee, and as is consideration for services rendered, $2500.00. The fee shall be
payable within 30 days upon receipt of invoice.

CANCELLATIONS
In the event that Client or Service Provider needs to cancel scheduled services as a result of inclement weather, scheduling
conflicts, or other unforeseen events or problems, all efforts will be made by both parties to find a new date that is mutually
agreeable so that the terms of this Agreement may be satisfied.

CLIENT: SERVICE PROVIDER:
Andrew Mazzei, Slade Interim Principal Chris Poulos
Consolidated School District of New Britain Chris Poulos, Inc.

2/7/2023



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Amy Anderson () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Amy Anderson

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to
provide the best personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be
prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly different future.

This PO is for a renewal/replacement of Mystery Science Kits for Grades K-5. Mystery Science is the only
vendor who supplies kits that are aligned with our K-5 Science platform. Mystery Science is an
NGSS-aligned resource and is the primary resource for our K-5 Science Units and a supplemental
resource K-5 STEAM. Mystery Science features multimedia Science and STEAM-related units for K-5 and
includes Spanish transcripts for full lessons which allow teachers to narrate the video in Spanish. Each
lesson starts by posing a question commonly asked by kids, like "Do plants eat dirt?" or "Why are so
many toys made out of plastic?" A series of short videos and prompts then guides a class discussion,
followed by an experiment that can be done as a class. Lessons cover a wide range of topics, including
light and sound, biodiversity, engineering, and the water cycle. The resource is high-interest and
encourages inquiry, problem-solving and critical-thinking, strongly aligning to our Portrait of a CSDNB
Graduate characteristics. The attached quote for $80,340.00 is for replacement kits for all classrooms
K-5. Each grade level kit comes complete with all the materials needed to implement the units and
provide relevant hands-on experiences for each student.

The links below showcase our students engaged in Mystery Science lessons/investigations:
https://padlet.com/miele1/f9k0q418m530estc
https://sites.google.com/a/csdnbstaff.org/csdnb-staff-portal/department-of-academics-feed

Financial Information

The total is $80,340.00 and the funding source is Alliance Grant Alliance Grant, Instructional Supplies,
Account # 234196910001-56110.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee: 2/27/2023
K-5 Mystery Science Kits quote.pdf 23-24 - Lara Bohlke.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JFNp7tXPxt1cOGPaKcOX-RoPQ2EQkCS6/view?usp=drivesdk


1/20/23, 4:15 PM Quote - Mystery Science

https://mysteryscience.com/order/31cee4 1/2

Quote #SP�12264
Quote Issued: J�nu�ry 18, 2023 • Quote Expires: April 15, 2023

Ship to:
CSDNB BOE
272 M�in Street
New Brit�in, CT 06050

Consolid�ted School District Of New
Brit�in
New Brit�in, CT, US

2023�24 Mystery P�cks

E�ch p�ck includes �ll supplies needed for one te�cher with one cl�ss of 30 students.

Supplies included for �ll st�nd�rds-�ligned lessons in e�ch gr�de.

Pricing Bre�kdown

Kinderg�rten P�cks

$320 x 37 Kinderg�rten P�cks $11,840

1st Gr�de P�cks

$320 x 34 1st Gr�de P�cks $10,880

2nd Gr�de P�cks

$430 x 41 2nd Gr�de P�cks $17,630

3rd Gr�de P�cks

$430 x 27 3rd Gr�de P�cks $11,610

4th Gr�de P�cks

$430 x 35 4th Gr�de P�cks $15,050

5th Gr�de P�cks

$430 x 31 5th Gr�de P�cks $13,330

Shipping & H�ndling Included
S�les T�x $0

Interested in purch�sing?

Reserving lets us know th�t you h�ve budget
�pprov�l for your order so we c�n set �side your
p�cks. No p�yment is required to reserve. To
reserve, ple�se visit:
https://mysteryscience.com/order/31cee4

Need more time?

If you need �n extension to gener�te � purch�se
order or get budget �pprov�l, we c�n upd�te your
expir�tion to June 1, 2023.

Ch�nge your mind?

To c�ncel this quote, visit:
https://mysteryscience.com/order/31cee4

Other questions? visit our help center �t
https://support.mysteryscience.com

By clicking “Accept All Cookies”, you �gree to the storing of cookies on your device to enh�nce
site n�vig�tion, �n�lyze site us�ge, �nd �ssist in our m�rketing efforts.

Modify Cookie Settings

Accept All Cookies

https://mysteryscience.com/order/31cee4
https://mysteryscience.com/order/31cee4
https://support.mysteryscience.com/


1/20/23, 4:15 PM Quote - Mystery Science

https://mysteryscience.com/order/31cee4 2/2

Remit to
Note: �ll purch�se orders c�n be submitted online
Mystery Science
c/o Discovery Educ�tion, Inc
PO Box 745873
Atl�nt�, GA 30374�5873

Cont�ct
(650) 550�0670
F�x provided �fter
submitting PO #

Gr�nd Tot�l (USD) $80,340

Terms of Service: By submitting � p�yment or purch�se order, you �re �greeing to the Mystery Science Terms of Service �v�il�ble �t mysteryscience.com/terms,
the terms �nd conditions of which �re hereby expressly incorpor�ted herein by reference.
If you need � W�9, you c�n view it �t mysteryscience.com/w9. Note th�t our W�9 lists our office m�iling �ddress, but our remit �ddress is the Atl�nt� �ddress listed
below.

By clicking “Accept All Cookies”, you �gree to the storing of cookies on your device to enh�nce
site n�vig�tion, �n�lyze site us�ge, �nd �ssist in our m�rketing efforts.

https://www.mysteryscience.com/terms
https://mysteryscience.com/w9


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lara Bohlke () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Lara Bohlke

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to
provide the best personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be
prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly different future. Our curriculum renewal
timeline level turned to Mathematics for the 2021-2022 school year for K-5 and 2020-2021 for 6-8. Our
renewed curriculum aligns our elementary mathematics to the middle school curriculum. In 2021-22,
we were fully committed to our math resource, Imagine Learning’s K-8 Illustrative Mathematics. We paid
for a 6-year license which offered significant savings and brought our curriculum and resources in line
with standards and best practice. Illustrative Mathematics is a mathematics curriculum that is highly
usable, well-designed and supported. The instructional materials for Imagine Learning’s Illustrative
Mathematics meet the expectation for alignment to the CCSS and connect the Standards for
Mathematical Content and the Standards for Mathematical Practice.

As part of this purchase, we have a yearly cost for consumables for students. Consumables, in addition
to the online component of IM, allow students the opportunity to see, write, turn, fold and otherwise
manipulate as they do mathematics.  This will be year 3 of our 6-year annual purchase of consumables.

We are being deliberate in our efforts to ensure that we are purchasing the correct quantities of
consumables from year to year and adjust our orders accordingly to account for any overages we find.
This cost estimate is based on our orders last year and information gathered from individual buildings.
Since it is a yearly purchase and we are coming to the end of the budget ordering cycle, it makes sense to
bring this order to your attention.
The Department of Academics recognizes the need to provide equal educational opportunities for all
students. The multilingual learners in the Dos en Uno Spanish Immersion program at DiLoreto will have
the benefit of accessing the Illustrative Math Units in Spanish as well as in English. These additional
resources will ensure the fidelity of a two-way language immersion program.

Our District Strategic Plan demands that we prepare students to positively contribute to a profoundly
different future and promote an engaging culture for learning for all staff and students. This future will



require students to problem-solve, to devise clever, creative solutions to unique problems, to collaborate
around these solutions and to reflect and improve their solutions with feedback. This curriculum
includes all of these elements In selecting a resource to support our renewed curriculum, we were
mindful of several variables.
Imagine Learning’s K-8 Illustrative Mathematics is a comprehensive, flexible curriculum with easy-to-use
lesson cards and built-in differentiation. Through inclusive instructional routines, students develop the
skills to successfully learn math for life.

The curriculum:
-Was designed by noted mathematician and standards author, William McCallum
-Contains embedded support for culturally responsive pedagogy
-Includes digital interactives powered by Geogebra and Desmos
-Builds confidence and growth mindset through productive struggle
-Builds conceptual understanding, procedural fluency, and application
-Is Classroom-ready, with comprehensive teaching support
-Includes tools for active instruction, effective differentiation, and assessments that empower students
-Includes instructional routines that promote collaborative discourse
-Is a 2020 Tech & Learning Awards of Excellence winner

The quotes include a 1-year cost for Student Print Consumables.
Per Board Policy 3324, this purchase is Bid Exempt for the following reason: Textbook purchases or other
curricular materials used in place of traditional textbooks (such as electronic programs, online
resources.)  The total cost of this purchase is $130,953.43.
It will be paid through Local, Academics,Textbooks (101096110001 56410 ).

Elementary and Middle School quotes are attached here.

Financial Information

The total is $130,953.43 and the funding source is Local Academics-Textbooks  101096110001 56410.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee: 2/27/2023

2023-24 RENWAL - CSDNB-Lincoln ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Vance ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara
Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Smith ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Smalley ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)

- Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Northend ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-NBTC - IL IM 6-8
(PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Holmes ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Gaffney ES -

IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-DiLoreto ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL -
CSDNB-Chamberlain ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf

2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Slade - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Pulaski MS - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT) - Lara
Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-HAL S Academy - IL IM (ACC) 6  7 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-DiLoreto MS - IL

IM 6-8 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-BOE - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, 2023-24 RENEWAL - CDSNB-Jefferson ES -
IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1z5Kq6LMsfAua4DVP2L83wY03R0NBbB5w/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RSCFrVhSyoEZszvDIkDnyeD_cHxD5Y2r/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RSCFrVhSyoEZszvDIkDnyeD_cHxD5Y2r/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10v1DhzJKMSJXZxmw6jo_JrVORN7tupOs/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Jb36rG3rDeWBt-h8aCHAI-vMdKJcnnj3/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Jb36rG3rDeWBt-h8aCHAI-vMdKJcnnj3/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yZ6gBHksVu8g_5UtgbQlLqSBRLQb7BwW/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Q3I1SMAazZewlG9SHho4ADk7JKbt30RB/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Q3I1SMAazZewlG9SHho4ADk7JKbt30RB/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1m7QsSZoryR5p7J0MKbxB987ye4ZfwpnB/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rovZTiLd3E_rCCxH_19KHkZv045Arf-L/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rovZTiLd3E_rCCxH_19KHkZv045Arf-L/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Ri-WqWrG5079q5Im_VQ6qwU8GOIYvVxw/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pxxRj4hMKYlsycrhbw446_rspgKzsxpp/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pxxRj4hMKYlsycrhbw446_rspgKzsxpp/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EKqQeZ2LQDPCoBRlgAyxmw3xNB2shz95/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TuOk1qRW6SOux32Ko5H8pSB5WHj18wRB/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TuOk1qRW6SOux32Ko5H8pSB5WHj18wRB/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/176it0SgqEMv12_lAKXMI90_LM0MW_Rc6/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17BCGCGPyRwg3HB6GyJPqDI-D1VymL4sI/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17BCGCGPyRwg3HB6GyJPqDI-D1VymL4sI/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ghsZLkfIWiFLnYLWrh5Xq5rYVDutp1KN/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12PMRiAs8FLJ-oPJLm9GsSL1Sl9PbCU1y/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12PMRiAs8FLJ-oPJLm9GsSL1Sl9PbCU1y/view?usp=drivesdk


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00137
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 6,314.46

Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States

2023-24 RENEWAL - CDSNB-Jefferson ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com

Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 50 3.44 172.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 55 3.44 189.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 43 3.44 147.92

Subtotal USD 6,314.46

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 6,314.46

Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.

This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.

Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\ Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\ suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\
Date: \d1\

Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00137
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 6,314.46

Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 37 3.44 127.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 47 3.44 161.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 50 3.44 172.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 50 3.44 172.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 44 3.44 151.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 43 3.44 147.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 51 3.06 156.06
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 58 3.06 177.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 51 3.06 156.06
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 61 3.06 186.66
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 52 3.06 159.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 66 3.44 227.04
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.44 233.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.44 233.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.44 233.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 63 3.44 216.72
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 66 3.06 201.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.06 229.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 64 3.06 195.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 66 3.06 201.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 65 3.06 198.90
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 76 3.44 261.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 76 3.44 261.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 76 3.44 261.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 52 3.44 178.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 13 3.44 44.72
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 13 3.44 44.72
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 574.04 574.04

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00132
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 612.55
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-BOE - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
***
 
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20

 

Subtotal USD 612.55

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 612.55

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00132
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 612.55
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.06 9.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.06 9.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.06 9.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.06 9.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.06 9.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.06 9.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 2 3.06 6.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.06 9.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 1 3.44 3.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 1 3.44 3.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.06 15.30
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.44 10.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 3 3.44 10.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 4 3.44 13.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 1 3.44 3.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 2 3.44 6.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 1 6.19 6.19
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 2 6.19 12.38
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 3 6.19 18.57
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 3 6.19 18.57
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 3 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 3 6.19 18.57
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 3 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 2 6.19 12.38
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 3 5.50 16.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 1 5.50 5.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 3 6.19 18.57
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 4 6.19 24.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 4 6.19 24.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 5 6.19 30.95
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 4 6.19 24.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 4 6.19 24.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 4 6.19 24.76
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 55.69 55.69

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00133
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 4,985.77

Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States

2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Chamberlain ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
NOTIFICATION: SHIP 2nd WEEK OF AUGUST 2023
NEW DELIVERY ADDRESS: 120 Newington Avenue, New Britain, 06051
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district.
Respectfully,

Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***

Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.06 229.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.06 229.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 40 3.06 122.40

Subtotal USD 4,985.77

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 4,985.77

Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.

This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.

Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\ Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\ suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\
Date: \d1\

Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00133
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 4,985.77
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 31 3.06 94.86
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 55 3.06 168.30
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 67 3.06 205.02
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.06 229.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.06 229.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 62 3.44 213.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 66 3.44 227.04
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 71 3.44 244.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 71 3.44 244.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 35 3.44 120.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 31 3.44 106.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 67 3.06 205.02
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.06 208.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 20 3.06 61.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 60 3.06 183.60
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 13 3.06 39.78
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 25 3.06 76.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 74 3.44 254.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 35 3.44 120.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 62 3.44 213.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 64 3.44 220.16
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 41 3.44 141.04
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 453.25 453.25

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/2/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00134
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 17,338.46
  Pricing Expires 4/2/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-DiLoreto ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48

 

Subtotal USD 17,338.46

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 17,338.46

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/2/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00134
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 17,338.46
  Pricing Expires 4/2/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 18 3.44 61.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 88 3.06 269.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 88 3.06 269.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 88 3.06 269.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 88 3.06 269.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 88 3.06 269.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 88 3.06 269.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 88 3.06 269.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 88 3.06 269.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 96 3.44 330.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 96 3.44 330.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 86 3.44 295.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 96 3.44 330.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 96 3.44 330.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 96 3.44 330.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 96 3.44 330.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.06 318.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.06 318.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.06 318.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.06 318.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 94 3.06 287.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.06 318.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.06 318.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.06 318.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.44 357.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.44 357.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.44 357.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.44 357.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.44 357.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.44 357.76

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/2/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00134
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 17,338.46
  Pricing Expires 4/2/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.44 357.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade K - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade K - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 30 6.19 185.70
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 44 5.50 242.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 44 5.50 242.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 44 5.50 242.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 44 5.50 242.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 44 5.50 242.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 44 5.50 242.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 44 5.50 242.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 44 5.50 242.00
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 1,576.22 1,576.22

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 3 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00116
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 4,824.47
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-DiLoreto MS - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT)
 
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 112 3.66 409.92
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 109 3.66 398.94
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 107 3.67 392.69

 

Subtotal USD 4,824.47

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 4,824.47

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\   Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!

Respectfully,
Suki Shergill

 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00116
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 4,824.47

Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 61 3.66 223.26
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 61 3.66 223.26
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 57 3.67 209.19
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 112 3.66 409.92
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 106 3.66 387.96
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 112 3.67 411.04
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 6 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.66 146.60
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 6 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.66 146.60
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 6 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.67 146.70
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 7 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.66 146.60
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 7 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.66 146.60
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 7 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.67 146.70
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.66 146.60
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.66 146.60
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 10 14.67 146.70
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 438.59 438.59

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00135
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 8,641.89

Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States

2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Gaffney ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***

Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 56 3.44 192.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 59 3.44 202.96

Subtotal USD 8,641.89

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 8,641.89

Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.

This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.

Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\ Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\ suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\
Date: \d1\

Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00135
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 8,641.89

Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 56 3.44 192.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 79 3.44 271.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 70 3.44 240.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 77 3.44 264.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 74 3.44 254.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 70 3.44 240.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 56 3.44 192.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 56 3.44 192.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.06 244.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 70 3.06 214.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 70 3.06 214.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 72 3.06 220.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 61 3.06 186.66
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 35 3.06 107.10
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 46 3.44 158.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 48 3.44 165.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 31 3.44 106.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 6 3.44 20.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.06 229.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.06 208.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 72 3.06 220.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 71 3.06 217.26
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 54 3.06 165.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.06 238.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.06 211.14
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 14 3.06 42.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 82 3.44 282.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 79 3.44 271.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.44 275.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 81 3.44 278.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 53 3.44 182.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 70 3.44 240.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 15 3.44 51.60
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 785.63 785.63

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/3/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00121
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 4,224.00

Pricing Expires 4/3/2023

   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States

2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-HAL S Academy - IL IM (ACC) 6 & 7 (PRINT)
***

Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***

Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024

Site Description End Date Qty Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Print (Accelerated) - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 48 1,920.00
IM Mathematics Student Print (Accelerated) - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 48 1,920.00
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 384.00

Subtotal USD 4,224.00

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 4,224.00

Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.

This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.

Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\ Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\ suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\
Date: \d1\

Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 1

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00136
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 12,305.85

Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States

2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Holmes ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
***

Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***

Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 70 3.44 240.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 73 3.44 251.12

Subtotal USD 12,305.85

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 12,305.85

Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.

This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.

Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\ Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\ suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\
Date: \d1\

Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00136
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 12,305.85

Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 77 3.44 264.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.44 258.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.44 275.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 74 3.44 254.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 81 3.44 278.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 82 3.44 282.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.06 238.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 66 3.06 201.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 77 3.06 235.62
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 79 3.06 241.74
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.06 208.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 76 3.06 232.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 66 3.06 201.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 54 3.06 165.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 66 3.44 227.04
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 66 3.06 201.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 67 3.06 205.02
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 76 3.06 232.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 81 3.06 247.86
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 73 3.06 223.38
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 76 3.06 232.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.06 238.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.06 208.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.44 268.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.44 268.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 83 3.44 285.52
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00136
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 12,305.85

Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 73 3.44 251.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 73 3.44 251.12
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 1,118.71 1,118.71

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 3 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/2/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00126
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 108.80

Pricing Expires 4/2/2023

   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States

2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-NBTC - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT)
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com

***

Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 2 3.66 7.32
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 2 3.66 7.32
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 2 3.67 7.34

Subtotal USD 108.80

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 108.80

Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.

This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.

Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\ Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\ suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\
Date: \d1\

Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/2/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00126
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 108.80

Pricing Expires 4/2/2023

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 1 3.66 3.66
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 1 3.66 3.66
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 1 3.67 3.67
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 6 3.66 21.96
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 6 3.66 21.96
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 6 3.67 22.02
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 9.89 9.89

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00139
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 5,834.29
  Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Northend ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
 
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 42 3.44 144.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80

 

Subtotal USD 5,834.29

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 5,834.29

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00139
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 5,834.29
  Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 38 3.44 130.72
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 25 3.44 86.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 30 3.44 103.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 54 3.06 165.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 46 3.06 140.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 46 3.06 140.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 54 3.06 165.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 35 3.06 107.10
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 35 3.06 107.10
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 33 3.06 100.98
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 33 3.06 100.98
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 30 3.44 103.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 29 3.44 99.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 32 3.44 110.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 28 3.44 96.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 28 3.44 96.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 24 3.44 82.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 30 3.06 91.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 32 3.06 97.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 32 3.06 97.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 33 3.06 100.98
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 33 3.06 100.98
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 33 3.06 100.98
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 33 3.06 100.98
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 37 3.06 113.22
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 47 3.44 161.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 47 3.44 161.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 48 3.44 165.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 45 3.44 154.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 46 3.44 158.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 22 3.44 75.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 43 3.44 147.92
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 530.39 530.39

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00130
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 8,340.53
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Pulaski MS - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT)
***
 
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 294 3.66 1,076.04
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 174 3.66 636.84
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 6 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 7 14.66 102.62

 

Subtotal USD 8,340.53

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 8,340.53

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00130
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 8,340.53
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 6 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 3 14.66 43.98
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 288 3.66 1,054.08
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 294 3.66 1,076.04
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 7 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 16 14.66 234.56
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 7 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 18 14.66 263.88
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 327 3.66 1,196.82
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 303 3.66 1,108.98
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 75 3.67 275.25
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 11 14.66 161.26
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 13 14.66 190.58
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 11 14.67 161.37
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 758.23 758.23

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00131
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 12,331.47
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Slade - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT)
***
 
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 295 3.66 1,079.70
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 257 3.66 940.62
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 6 - B&W 08/31/2024 253 3.67 928.51

 

Subtotal USD 12,331.47

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 12,331.47

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00131
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 12,331.47
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 263 3.66 962.58
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 295 3.66 1,079.70
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 7 - B&W 08/31/2024 151 3.67 554.17
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 293 3.66 1,072.38
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 274 3.66 1,002.84
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 8 - B&W 08/31/2024 279 3.67 1,023.93
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 6 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 20 14.66 293.20
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 6 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 20 14.66 293.20
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 6 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 20 14.67 293.40
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 7 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 20 14.66 293.20
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 7 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 20 14.66 293.20
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 7 - Color 08/31/2024 20 11.00 220.00
IM Mathematics Student Units 1-3 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 20 14.66 293.20
IM Mathematics Student Units 4-6 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 20 14.66 293.20
IM Mathematics Student Units 7-9 - Grade 8 - Color - Spanish 08/31/2024 20 14.67 293.40
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 1,121.04 1,121.04

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00140
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 10,397.68
  Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Smalley ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 86 3.44 295.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 113 3.44 388.72
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 119 3.44 409.36

 

Subtotal USD 10,397.68

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 10,397.68

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00140
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 10,397.68
  Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 103 3.44 354.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 125 3.44 430.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 5 3.44 17.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 17 3.44 58.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 19 3.44 65.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 17 3.44 58.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 120 3.06 367.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 121 3.06 370.26
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 123 3.06 376.38
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 123 3.06 376.38
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 108 3.06 330.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 109 3.06 333.54
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 107 3.06 327.42
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 82 3.06 250.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 94 3.44 323.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 100 3.44 344.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 94 3.44 323.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 98 3.44 337.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 104 3.06 318.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 86 3.06 263.16
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 116 3.06 354.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 114 3.06 348.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 101 3.06 309.06
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 83 3.44 285.52
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 90 3.44 309.60
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.44 258.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 945.24 945.24

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00141
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 14,037.87
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Smith ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 107 3.44 368.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 107 3.44 368.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 107 3.44 368.08

 

Subtotal USD 14,037.87

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 14,037.87

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00141
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 14,037.87
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 99 3.44 340.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 107 3.44 368.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 105 3.44 361.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 107 3.44 368.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 106 3.44 364.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 100 3.44 344.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 107 3.44 368.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 101 3.44 347.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 101 3.44 347.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 101 3.44 347.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.06 238.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.06 238.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.06 229.50
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.06 238.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 79 3.06 241.74
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 79 3.06 241.74
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.06 238.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 73 3.06 223.38
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 82 3.44 282.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 77 3.44 264.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 77 3.44 264.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 82 3.44 282.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.06 238.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 57 3.06 174.42
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.06 244.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.06 244.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.06 244.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.06 244.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.06 244.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.06 244.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 82 3.44 282.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.44 292.40
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00141
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 14,037.87
  Pricing Expires 3/31/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 84 3.44 288.96
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 1,276.17 1,276.17

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 3 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00142
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 9,036.15
  Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Vance ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.44 233.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.44 233.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 65 3.44 223.60

 

Subtotal USD 9,036.15

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 9,036.15

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00142
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 9,036.15
  Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 54 3.44 185.76
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 56 3.44 192.64
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 17 3.44 58.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 68 3.44 233.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 69 3.44 237.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 58 3.44 199.52
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 61 3.44 209.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 16 3.44 55.04
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.06 266.22
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 81 3.06 247.86
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.06 266.22
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 85 3.06 260.10
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 67 3.06 205.02
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 67 3.06 205.02
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 77 3.44 264.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 61 3.44 209.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 83 3.44 285.52
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 80 3.44 275.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.44 258.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 74 3.44 254.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 74 3.06 226.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 14 3.06 42.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 72 3.06 220.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 74 3.06 226.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 59 3.06 180.54
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 71 3.06 217.26
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 2 3.06 6.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 2 3.06 6.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 82 3.44 282.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 77 3.44 264.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 67 3.44 230.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 78 3.44 268.32
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 72 3.44 247.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 75 3.44 258.00
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 821.47 821.47

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 2

https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00138
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 11,619.19
  Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

 
   Consolidated School Dist of New Britain
   272 Main Street PO Box 1960
   New Britain CT 06050-1960
   United States
 
2023-24 RENWAL - CSDNB-Lincoln ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT)
 
***
Thank you for the opportunity to work in partnership with the district!
Respectfully,
Ms. Suki Shergill, M. Ed., TEFL
Account Executive
860-483-6736
suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
***
 
Payment Term Contract Start Contract End
Net 30 9/1/2023 8/31/2024
 

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Consolidated School
Dist of New Britain

IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 65 3.44 223.60
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 82 3.44 282.08
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 55 3.44 189.20

 

Subtotal USD 11,619.19

Tax Total USD .00

Total USD 11,619.19

 
Imagine Learning will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Imagine Learning will
invoice the customer for the additional usage.
 
This quote is subject to Imagine Learning LLC Standard Terms and Conditions . These Terms and Conditions are available at www.imaginelearning.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing
document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all
pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without Imagine Learning's written consent.
 
Consolidated School Dist of
New Britain

   Imagine Learning Representative

Signature: \s1\   Account Executive Suki Shergill
Print Name: \n1\   suki.shergill@imaginelearning.com
Title: \t1\  
Date: \d1\  
 
Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation
to AR@imaginelearning.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 1 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.imaginelearning.com/standard-terms-and-conditions
mailto:AR@imaginelearning.com
https://www.imaginelearning.com


  Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd  Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100  Quote No. Q-00138
Scottsdale, AZ 85250  Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257  Total USD 11,619.19
  Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

 
Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount

IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 65 3.44 223.60
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 55 3.44 189.20
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 39 3.44 134.16
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade K - Color 08/31/2024 11 3.44 37.84
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 97 3.44 333.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 97 3.44 333.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 93 3.44 319.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 95 3.44 326.80
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 58 3.44 199.52
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 1 - Color 08/31/2024 72 3.44 247.68
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 117 3.06 358.02
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 113 3.06 345.78
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 115 3.06 351.90
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 112 3.06 342.72
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 103 3.06 315.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 107 3.06 327.42
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 29 3.06 88.74
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 2 - Color 08/31/2024 29 3.06 88.74
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 102 3.44 350.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 38 3.44 130.72
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 100 3.44 344.00
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 94 3.44 323.36
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 74 3.44 254.56
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 21 3.44 72.24
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 3 - Color 08/31/2024 2 3.44 6.88
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 91 3.06 278.46
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 86 3.06 263.16
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 97 3.06 296.82
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 97 3.06 296.82
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 103 3.06 315.18
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 2 3.06 6.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 86 3.06 263.16
IM Mathematics Student Unit 8 - Grade 4 - Color 08/31/2024 2 3.06 6.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 1 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 92 3.44 316.48
IM Mathematics Student Unit 2 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 93 3.44 319.92
IM Mathematics Student Unit 3 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 101 3.44 347.44
IM Mathematics Student Unit 4 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 87 3.44 299.28
IM Mathematics Student Unit 5 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 98 3.44 337.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 6 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 98 3.44 337.12
IM Mathematics Student Unit 7 - Grade 5 - Color 08/31/2024 40 3.44 137.60

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 2 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com


Price Quote
8860 E. Chaparral Rd Date 2/1/2023
Suite 100 Quote No. Q-00138
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 Acct. No. 12218192
877-725-4257 Total USD 11,619.19

Pricing Expires 3/30/2023

Site Description End Date Qty Per Unit Amount
Shipping and Handling (ILC) 08/31/2024 1 1,056.29 1,056.29

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.imaginelearning.com
Page 3 of 3

https://www.imaginelearning.com


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Amy Anderson () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Amy Anderson

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to provide the
best personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be prepared for, and positively
contribute to, a profoundly different future. In 2020-2021 and 2021-22 we began implementing Fundations in our
elementary schools across the district in grades K-2. Then, in 2022-23 we began Fundations implementation in
grade 3. During the implementation, teachers and tutors working in these grades received formal training in
Fundations from our Wilson In-District Trainer. This request is for a one year renewal of student consumables for
students in grades K-3 to continue this program.

Our iReady data is currently showing a strong and positive impact on student scores in Phonics and Phonological
Awareness in grades K-2. Fundations addresses both Phonics and Phonological Awareness instruction and helps to
build a solid reading foundation in K-3 using a research-based multisensory, explicit and systematic reading
instructional approach. This approach is aligned with the science of teaching reading and our districtwide
instruction in K-2 using decodable readers. Additionally, Tier II and III students’ individual needs are met in small
groups by Fundations-trained special education and ML teachers and with the support of literacy tutors.

The attached price quotes are for the required resources to continue using Fundations in grades K-3 by replenishing
student consumables.

Financial Information

The total is $47,462.40 and the funding source is Alliance Grant Alliance Grant, Instructional Supplies, Account #
234196910001-56110.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee: 2/27/2023

Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Jefferson) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Holmes) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Consolidated SD
of New Britain CT (Gaffney) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (DiLoreto) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Consolidated SD of New Britain CT
(Chamberlain) Quote - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Vance) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Smith) -
Lara Bohlke.pdf, Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Smalley) - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Northend) - Lara Bohlke.pdf,

Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Lincoln) - Lara Bohlke.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_q_dj0e_p-NqUBF-6hvKEkkbCr8pSs9B/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1O2TtNsPJV2EOAW8wFbi_EzlPfCwqXWxL/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UQgCtUi-_WotzB64dw68FhMbOFdWj3Ng/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UQgCtUi-_WotzB64dw68FhMbOFdWj3Ng/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13G0x-RrxYVMemTpEdvN8H4Bf5scoVuKf/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TeCFsyQgc31YZuxnOVWxhSfm5xI4Xbyl/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TeCFsyQgc31YZuxnOVWxhSfm5xI4Xbyl/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1q7OB4e3go5_gEz6S11wpmfPvm0AW52TO/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FD5tbzRUP_h4t64BlpJOM3q9UHZdl9jX/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FD5tbzRUP_h4t64BlpJOM3q9UHZdl9jX/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dz3SOqIdFcmvoluSs4ilwoYF6OJGNSSL/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ey1J0c2_3l8mhPpFX-FouiOMpVHVI_9G/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1be9cFFD8KM_fLIuDvXvgYF7kvqFAEC5j/view?usp=drivesdk


1/27/2023

2/26/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US

ShipTo Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
Allison Galin
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073157

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBKK 5 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K  Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK1 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1  Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK3 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3  Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK1 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 1  Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB3 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK3 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 2

Quote



Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 3  Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073157
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$311.76

$3,897.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$4,208.76

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 2 of 2

Quote



1/27/2023

2/26/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US

ShipTo Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
Allison Galin
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073157

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBKK 5 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K  Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK1 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1  Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK3 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3  Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK1 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 1  Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB3 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK3 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 2

Quote



Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 3  Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073157
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$311.76

$3,897.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$4,208.76

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 2 of 2

Quote



1/31/2023

3/2/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US

ShipTo Address:
DiLoreto E & MS
Lori Butterfield
732 Slater Road
New Britain, CT 06053
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073294

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 4 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $324.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 4 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $324.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 3 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $243.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK2 5 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2  Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 4 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $324.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 3 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $243.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK2 5 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 2  Second Edition

F2DSTCB3 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073294
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$240.48

$3,006.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$3,246.48

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 1

Quote



1/31/2023

3/2/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US

ShipTo Address:
Holmes Elementary School
Heather Nicol
2150 Stanley Street
New Britain, CT 06053
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073299

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 8 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $648.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBKK 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K  Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 8 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $648.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK1 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1  Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK2 7 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2  Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 8 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $648.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK3 7 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3  Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 8 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $648.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK1 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 1  Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK2 8 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 2  Second Edition

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 2

Quote



F2DSTCB3 8 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $648.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK3 7 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 3  Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073299
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$375.12

$4,689.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$5,064.12

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 2 of 2

Quote



1/31/2023

3/2/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US                                                           

ShipTo Address:
Jefferson School Consolidated SD
Shamel Lewis
140 Horse Plain Road
New Britain, CT 06053
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073302             

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK2 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2  Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK3 8 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3  Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK2 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 2  Second Edition

F2DSTCB3 6 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $486.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK3 8 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 3  Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073302
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$285.12

$3,564.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$3,849.12

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 1

Quote



1/31/2023

3/2/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US                                                           

ShipTo Address:
Lincoln Elementary School
Gina Cavallo
145 Steele Street
New Britain, CT 06052
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073306             

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBKK 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K  Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK1 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1  Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 11 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $891.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK2 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2  Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 10 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK1 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 1  Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 11 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $891.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK2 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 2  Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 10 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810.00

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 2

Quote



Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073306
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$450.72

$5,634.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$6,084.72

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 2 of 2

Quote



1/31/2023

3/2/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US                                                           

ShipTo Address:
Northend Elementary School
Rolanda Booker
160 Bassett St.
New Britain, CT 06051
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073307             

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 3 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $243.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBKK 8 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K  Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 4 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $324.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK1 5 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1  Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 5 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $405.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK2 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2  Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 3 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $243.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK3 6 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3  Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 4 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $324.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK1 5 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 1  Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 5 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $405.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK2 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 2  Second Edition

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 2

Quote



F2DSTCB3 3 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $243.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK3 6 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 3  Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073307
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$202.32

$2,529.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$2,731.32

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 2 of 2

Quote



1/31/2023

3/2/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US                                                           

ShipTo Address:
Smalley Elementary School
Andrea Foligno
175 West Street
New Britain, CT 06053
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073308             

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 12 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $972.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 11 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $891.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK1 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1  Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 11 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $891.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK2 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2  Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 10 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 11 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $891.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK1 4 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 1  Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 11 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $891.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK2 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 2  Second Edition

F2DSTCB3 10 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073308
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$502.56

$6,282.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$6,784.56

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 1

Quote



1/31/2023

3/2/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US                                                           

ShipTo Address:
Smith School Consolidated SD
Karen Falvey
142 Rutherford Street
New Britian, CT 06051
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073309             

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBKK 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K  Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK1 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1  Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK2 6 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2  Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK3 7 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3  Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK1 1 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 1  Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK2 6 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 2  Second Edition

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 2

Quote



F2DSTCB3 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK3 7 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 3  Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073309
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$380.16

$4,752.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$5,132.16

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 2 of 2

Quote



1/31/2023

3/2/2023

Issued Date:

Expiration Date:

Bill To Address:
Consolidated SD of New Britain
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
US                                                           

ShipTo Address:
Vance Elementary School
Sarah Harris
183 Vance Street
New Britain, CT 06052
US CONSOLID1002   Customer Number:

Quote number: Q1073312             

GROUND         Shipping Method:

Item Number Quantity Unit/Measure Unit Price Unit Disc. Ext. Disc. Ext. Price

F2DSTNBK 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook K (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB1 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB2 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTNB3 8 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $648.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STNBK3 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Description: Fundations Student Notebook 3  Second Edition

F2DSTCB1 7 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $567.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 1 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB2 9 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $729.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 2 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2DSTCB3 8 Each $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $648.00

Description: Fundations Composition Book 3 (10-Pack) Second Edition

F2STCBK3 3 Each $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.00

Description: Fundations Student Composition Book 3  Second Edition

All products and pricing are based on the latest information available. Pricing and product 
availability is valid through the quote expiration date. Sales tax provided with quote is an 
estimate only. Actual sales tax will be calculated based on the date on the order plus the 

current tax rates for the ship to address.
Quoted pricing will be honored with the Quote Number only.

Q1073312
To order please reference Quote Number:

$0.00

Quote Total:

$360.72

$4,509.00Subtotal:

Sales Tax:

Shipping/Handling:

$4,869.72

Wilson Language Training Corp.
47 Old Webster Road
Oxford, MA 01540
(800) 899-8454
(508) 368-2300 Fax
www.wilsonlanguage.com
eorders@wilsonlanguage.com

Page 1 of 1

Quote



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lisa Kawecki () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Lisa Kawecki

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Per CIAC rules, starting in the 2023-2024 basketball season, there will be a shot clock added to both
boys' and girls' varsity basketball games. This requires us to purchase a shot clock system. The shot clock
system has to be compatible with the scoreboard we currently have, so the company who installed the
scoreboard will also be providing the shot clock system. The system will also come with a new
scoreboard control system and shot clock remote. I have requested a second scoreboard control system
and remote. We currently have two scoreboard control systems, so the second will be to simply ensure
we continue to have two scoreboard control systems. Coaches from all sports are able to share and use
one for practice, and the other one is kept solely for game use.

The total cost includes the system itself which will be mounted above the two backboards, two control
system remotes, the backboard lighting for when the clock goes off, and the installation of the system.

There will be an additional cost for the electrical work needed to supply power to the shot clocks. The
electrical need is a 120 volt amp on each wall to power the clocks. The electrical work will need to be
completed either in house or with whomever we contract out to.

Financial Information

The total is $9,794.00  and the funding source is Athletics Activity Account Athletics Activity Account.

Committee Review

Finance Committee: 2/27/2023

23-0114 - New Britain High School (Shot Clocks) - New Britain CT (002) - Lisa Kawecki.pdf, 23-0115 - New Britain High School - New Britain CT
(002) - Lisa Kawecki.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/15iZ2AuLKsiGQJRThwhe5q4EBpkvgkpZ7/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DRRJL1OP2ysHNS8eX8UA9_Kow4SfoKB3/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DRRJL1OP2ysHNS8eX8UA9_Kow4SfoKB3/view?usp=drivesdk


Note: No state or local sales or use taxes included in above quotation 

THE NATION’S LEADER IN MANUFACTURE AND DESIGN OF: 
ENGINEERING – TECHNICAL – VOCATIONAL – EQUIPMENT FOR TRAINING – EDUCATION – GOVERNMENT – INDUSTRY 

QPF-4.31  1/31/2023 

ENGINEERING CORPORATION 

 
TO:  NEW BRITAIN HIGH SCHOOL DATED: JANUARY 31, 2023 
  NUMBER: 23-0114 
 NEW BRITAIN, CT EMAIL:        KAWECKI@CSDNB.ORG 
   FAX:  
 ATTENTION: LISA KAWECKI PHONE: 860-558-5035 
                     MAIN OFFICE AND FACTORY: 
  99 SHAKER ROAD 
  PO BOX 563 
  EAST LONGMEADOW, MA  01028-0563 

  TEL: 413-525-3981 

  800-253-2133 

SUBJECT:  SHOT CLOCKS FAX:  413-525-4741 

                     Email: sales@hampden.com 
                                                                  

 

Dear Lisa, 

 

We are pleased to quote you on the following: 

 

 
 

 1 – Fair-Play Model ST-1420-43 Shot Timer with Game Time Set with: 

• HS-80 Hand Switch 

• (2) Wireless Receivers 

• Backboard Mounting Bracket Set with Hardware 

          Price    $ 5,255.00  

 

 

 

Terms:  ½ Down, ½ Net 30 Days 

Delivery: 6 – 8 Weeks After Receipt of Order 

FOB:  Jobsite 

 

Quote Valid: 90 Days 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Michael J. Flynn 

CEO 

 

 
MJF/bjm 



Note: No state or local sales or use taxes included in above quotation 

THE NATION’S LEADER IN MANUFACTURE AND DESIGN OF: 
ENGINEERING – TECHNICAL – VOCATIONAL – EQUIPMENT FOR TRAINING – EDUCATION – GOVERNMENT – INDUSTRY 

QPF-4.31  1/31/2023 

ENGINEERING CORPORATION 

 
TO:  NEW BRITAIN HIGH SCHOOL DATED: JANUARY 31, 2023 
  NUMBER: 23-0115 
 NEW BRITAIN, CT EMAIL:        KAWECKI@CSDNB.ORG  
  PHONE: 860-558-5035 
 ATTENTION: LISA KAWECKI                    MAIN OFFICE AND FACTORY: 
  99 SHAKER ROAD 
  PO BOX 563 
  EAST LONGMEADOW, MA  01028-0563 

  TEL: 413-525-3981 

  800-253-2133 

SUBJECT:  QUOTATION REQUEST FAX:  413-525-4741 

                     Email: sales@hampden.com 
                                                                  

Dear Lisa, 

 

We are pleased to quote you on the following: 

 

1 – Fair-Play Model MP-80-0213 Scorer’s Control with: 

• Wireless Transmitter       

• Battery Power  

• Hard Sided Carrying Case 

• HS-80 Wireless Hand Switch  

Price $1,520.00 

 

 

1 – Fair-Play GL-7248-RF Wireless Goal Light Strip Set 

          Price $2,119.00 

 

 

Installation: Shot Clock Mounted on Backboards     Price $ 900.00 

  (requires bracket set option)      

  Electrical Done by Others, Power Outlet Required Near Shot Clocks 

 

Terms:  ½ Down, ½ Net 30 Days 

Delivery: 6 – 8 Weeks After Receipt of Order 

FOB:  Jobsite 

 

Quote Valid: 90 Days 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Michael J. Flynn 

CEO 

 

 
MJF/imd 



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donnah Swaby () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Donnah Swaby

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Yang's US Taekwondo has provided instruction in this martial art for years at NBTC and continues to do
so at the NBTC. Students learn discipline, self-awareness and self-regulation through the art of
Taekwondo. Master Yang has conducted belting ceremonies at NBTC, and parents are invited to
participate.

Master Yang charges for the services at a 50% discount plus the cost of uniforms and testing. The
proposal agreement includes three goals that address student engagement and skill acquisition. Master
Yang teaches three classes weekly, an elementary and two middle school classes.

Financial Information

The total is $14,006 and the funding source is Title IV 2019-969-10001-53320.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023

Taekwondo Proposal Draft 22-23 School Year (1) - Donnah Swaby.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1taZ3fLgJpKpHiWn2wqVdKCaz1-AqVeeG/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


Yang’s US Taekwondo Proposal Agreement for New Britain Transitional Center

Name of the District School: Consolidated School District of New Britain
Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2203 sarra@csdnb.org

Date: August 4, 2022

Contact: Master Yang, Yang’s US Taekwondo
275 Newington Ave
New Britain, CT 06051
yangtkd@hotmail.com
860.224.1599

Dates of Service: September 2022- June 2023

Service Focus:

1.Project Summary: Students at NBTC, in grades K-8, will benefit from the many social
skills learned through Taekwondo. These skills will benefit students in and outside of school.
Social skills are an integral part of a student’s education at NBTC, and directly relate to the
IEPs of the students.

Il.  Background:
Yang’s US Taekwondo has been a guest at many Family Fun Days at NBTC. Students
respond well to Master Yang and his staff, and have consistently been highly engaged in
his instruction. For many years, students at NBTC have benefitted from the
self-regulation and social skills taught explicitly through yoga, though seemed to be
‘saturated’ with that instruction. Taekwondo is another way to strengthen the students’
abilities and social skills including, but not limited to self-regulation, following
instructions, taking turns, and getting along with others.

Ill. Goals and Outcomes
1. Outcomes for Taekwondo include the following:

a. 100% of students in grades K-8 will engage fully in weekly classes
b. At least 80% of students will complete the two belt testing successfully
c. At least 85% of students will have at least satisfactory progress on related

social skills goals on their IEP

Yang’s Taekwondo will provide the following:
● Weekly, 30 minutes sessions for all K-8 students at NBTC (approx. 17 students)



● Uniforms for each student, including belts
● Additional sessions/uniforms for 15 additional students

1
IV. Terms of Payment: $14,006

a The cost for this program is $24,293. Given the circumstances, Master Yang’s
charge for these services will be at a 50% discount, for a total of $12,146.
i $125 per student x 17 students x 10 months. ($21,250)
ii $69 for uniforms per student x 17 students ($1,173)
iii 2 belt testing within the program duration at $110 total per student x

17 students ($1,870)
b Cost for additional uniforms for additional 15 students ($69x15=$1,035.00)
c Cost for additional testing for additional 15 students ($55 x 15 = $825.00)

V. Signatures

Partners Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain______________

Representative Signature: __________________________________________________

Representative Title: ______________________________________________________

Date: ___________________________________________________________________

Partners Organization: U.S. TAEKWONDO____________________________________

Representative Signature: __________________________________________________

Representative Title: ______________________________________________________

Date: ___________________________________________________________________

2



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

March 6, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Lindamood-Bell instructional services, outlined in the attached contract, are required per a student's IEP.
These services are specialized and require specific expertise from a trained consultant; therefore, the
item is bid-exempt.

Financial Information

The total is $36,936 and the funding source is Local 101097412002-55691.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023

Lindamood-Bell (New Britain) FEB2023 - Donna Clark.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1c_u-TYuvR4UWNS6gTnwts4AdNooUn9nP/view?usp=drivesdk




















Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

March 6, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Purpose:  The purpose of this agreement is to:

Promote love, connection and community for every child and every family through meaningful
partnership and opportunities provided to The Consolidated School District of New Britain by Klingberg
Family Centers, Inc. honoring the mission of the Ana Grace Project. Focus will include continuation of the
development of trauma informed practices to provide staff with the skill set needed to support whole
child development. Partnership will provide clinical services and “Love Wins” interventions based on the
status of the New Britain Elementary School System and the needs of the children and families.
Provide evidenced based group services to youth in identified schools.

Memorandum of Understanding Between
The Consolidated School District of New Britain and
Klingberg Family Centers, Inc.

Financial Information

The total is $90,000 and the funding source is Title 4 201996910001-53320

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/23



Memorandum of Understanding
Between

The Consolidated School District of New Britain and
Klingberg Family Centers, Inc.

The Parties of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) are The Consolidated School District of New Britain (CSDNB)

and Klingberg Family Centers, Inc. (KFC) hereinafter collectively referred to as the Parties.

The 11 elementary schools identified to receive Love Wins Services from KFC are as follows:  Smith Elementary School,

Smalley Elementary School, Northend Elementary School, DiLoreto Elementary and Middle School, Chamberlain

Elementary School, Jefferson Elementary School, Gaffney Elementary School, Holmes Elementary School, Lincoln

Elementary School and The Transition Center.

Bounce Back and CBITS will be facilitated at Chamberlain Elementary School.

I. Purpose: The purpose of this agreement is to:

a. Promote love, connection and community for every child and every family through meaningful

partnership and opportunities provided to The Consolidated School District of New Britain by Klingberg

Family Centers, Inc. honoring the mission of the Ana Grace Project. Focus will include continuation of the

development of trauma informed practices to provide staff with the skill set needed to support whole

child development.  Partnership will provide clinical services and “Love Wins” interventions based on the

status of the New Britain Elementary School System and the needs of the children and families.

b. Provide evidenced based group services to youth in identified schools.

II. Roles and Responsibilities: The Parties agree to the following roles and responsibilities.

a. Responsibilities of Klingberg Family Centers, Inc.:

● Ongoing technical support to the Partnership Project Manager. Assist in identifying

evidence-based programs and needed training.

● The ability to assist in finding national speakers and assist the district in implementing selected

training and/or presentations.

● Clinical School Based Services:   Funded through insurance of the child.

The following services will be provided in the contracted schools and or virtually;

o Initial assessment for services including diagnosis

o Treatment planning

o Medication evaluation when indicated.

o Individual Therapy

o Family Therapy

o Group Therapy.



● “Love Wins” Interventions:

● Classroom: The clinician will schedule with teachers as requested.  These activities may
include: guided meditation, mindfulness, check-in group, yoga, zones of regulation,
safety, self-esteem. The clinician and teacher have flexibility in determining what activity
the youth in the classroom would benefit most from.

● Consultation Services: The clinician and/or supervisor will schedule weekly meetings
with the school social worker and other school personnel deemed appropriate by school
leadership.  The purpose of this meeting will be to review and discuss referrals/ clients/
Love Wins students. The clinician and/or supervisor are available as needed to attend
staff meetings or to provide SEL. Clinician collaborating with teacher/school staff.
Clinician/Supervisor will offer multi-disciplinary case consultation for teachers and/or
education staff who are struggling with how to work with particular youth.  Assistance in
engaging students and families with the goal of decreasing absenteeism.

● Crisis/ De Escalation intervention support: Clinicians and/or supervisor is available to
provide consultation for youth exhibiting behavioral difficulties.  The clinician and/or
supervisor may: provide recommendations for level of intervention (call DCF Careline,
211 or 911), assist teacher or staff with understanding the meaning of the behavior and
how to effectively intervene to de-escalate, debrief students, classrooms and teachers
after a critical incident (lock down, loss of a student/teacher, illness of a student/teacher
and other impactful incidents).

● Group Work: Groups will be facilitated by the clinician and scheduling is flexible to meet
the needs of the school/students/teachers.

● Outreach: Outreach to families or external organizations for collaboration or planning
(i.e. assisting in the organization of open houses, attending parent-teacher conferences,
facilitating meetings with our local providers and education on services).

● Professional Development: Klingberg Family Centers, Inc. will collaborate with school
personnel and CSDNB leadership to identify the training needs of educational and
support staff. Training may focus on:  Trauma Informed Care; Vicarious Trauma; SEL;
Staff well-being and self-care.

▪ Wellness of Education and Support Staff and School Leadership: KFC
understands the importance of self-care and well-being and that individual
needs in this area are unique.  Klingberg Family Services will offer regular
self-care/well-being activities for staff at all levels in each of its schools.  These
may include:  Morning Coffee Truck; “Lunch and Talk;” creative activities that
promote fun and 1:1 staff support.

b. Responsibilities of CSDNB:

i. Identify targeted schools/staff for service

ii. Provide confidential and safe meeting space in targeted schools for provision of services

iii. Provide referrals for clinical services.

iv. Identify staff training needs.

v. Assist in coordinating the efforts of all key partners, to ensure that the program is moving

forward and to assist in any way necessary to facilitate success of the program.



I. Confidentiality: Klingberg Family Centers, Inc. shall ensure the complete confidentiality of any and all information
provided by CSDNB. Any material gathered, used and developed shall not be provided to any other party without
the express written approval of the superintendent.  In addition, The Klingberg Family Centers shall be subject to
all of the rules, regulations, and policies of the CSDNB.

II. Timeline

a. The following timeline has been agreed upon by both parties.

Date Area of Focus

Continuous Fulfill all responsibilities listed above

Continuous Design and update individual work plans with each Love Wins
school to improve quality of services and identify need.

III. Funding Agreement:

a. CSDNB will pay Klingberg Family Services the expenses listed below for the funding period of September

2022-June 30, 2023.

1. $90,000 implementation in 11 Love Wins Schools

a. (Approximately $8,181 per school)

a. Klingberg Family Services will submit an invoice to Consolidated School District of New Britain to be

processed for payment

b. The funding source for this contract is: $90,000 Title IV Grant.

I. Independent Contractor:

a. In providing services to The Consolidated School District of New Britain, Klingberg Family Centers, Inc.

shall at all times operate as an independent contractor and shall have no authority to make any

arrangements or incur any liabilities on behalf of the Board.

II. Duration and Termination:

a. This Agreement is for the period beginning September 2022 and ending June 30, 2023.  Either party may

terminate this Agreement for non-performance after first giving written notice of breach to the other

party and an opportunity for the other party to cure the non-performance within fifteen (15) days of the

receipt of written notice.  Notice shall be deemed effective when delivered via certified mail to the

following:

Superintendent Dr. Gasper

The Consolidated School District of New Britain

272 Main Street

New Britain, CT 06050

And to

Steven A Girelli, PhD

Klingberg Family Centers, Inc.

370 Linwood Street

New Britain, CT 06052



I. Whole Agreement:

a. This MOU contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter set

forth herein, but may be modified with the written consent of both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their authorized representatives.

Primary Partners:

_______________________________ ______________

Anthony J. Gasper, Ed.D , Superintendent Date

CSDNB

_______________________________ _____________

Steven Girelli, Ph.D. Date

Klingberg Family Centers, Inc.



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

March 6, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

To Collaborate with Brookside School, Transition Center and the Bridge Program to provide a program
called Healthy Living for youth in middle and high school. Youth will earn a credit for the program.
Healthy Living is not a stand-alone program but an enhancement to the school day at Brookside and
Bridge.

OIC of New Britain (OICNB)
Ms. Paulette Fox
Executive Director
114 North Street
New Britain, CT. 06051
860-224-7151

Financial Information

The total is $57,000 and the funding source is Title 4  201996910001-53320

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023

Budget- Healthy Living 22.23 (1) - Donna Clark.xlsx, 2022-2023 Healthy Living Proposal (2) - Donna Clark.docx

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1H-Sc_nlruqK2jAUMDZB7VGA99ecrZTAG/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1aPpDxI0AAl6LXdWlAcMwnmKtitaC1eIS/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


OIC Proposal for Brookside, Transition Center and Bridge Healthy Living Program

Name of District School: Consolidated School District of New Britain (CSDNB)
Anthony J. Gasper, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051
(860) 827-2200
gasper@csdnb.org

Contact: OIC of New Britain (OICNB)
Ms. Paulette Fox
Executive Director
114 North Street
New Britain, CT. 06051
860-224-7151
pfox_oic@yahoo.com

Dates of Service: September 22, 2022 to June 23, 2023

Service Focus: To Collaborate with Brookside School, Transition Center and the Bridge
Program to provide a program called Healthy Living for youth in middle and high school. Youth
will earn a credit for the program. Healthy Living is not a stand-alone program but an
enhancement to the school day at Brookside and Bridge.

I. Project Summary:
Healthy Living will be designed to have youth exposed to three areas of academic enrichment
for 5 days: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday from 12:45 p.m. to 2:15 p.m.
The areas of focus are: Cooking with Cultural Diversity: Expose youth to a variety of cultures
through food experiences. Entrepreneurship, Food Etiquette, Science, Math, Reading and
Teambuilding (Social Emotional Learning) (SEL). Youth will learn how to set a formal table, how
to use cookbooks, and they will create a cook book. Youth will visit a five star restaurant and
plan an event for their parents to attend. FIT (Fitness in Training)/Media Smart: Designed to
empower youth to become aware of and think critically about media’s role in influencing their
health, make informed decisions about nutrition and physical activity, establish healthy habits
that will last and educate their peers about the impact of media products on them. The FIT
portion will incorporate a variety of exercises utilizing ropes, exercise balls, step, mats, exercise
elastics, free weights, etc. Social Emotional Learning (SEL): Youth will build skills in the six
SEL areas: Emotional Management, Empathy, teamwork, Responsibility, Initiative and Problem
Solving. OICNB will continue to expose middle and high school to the “Career Competency
System” (CCS). This system is a requirement for all youth who attend New Britain High
School.  This system has academic enrichment activities and a curriculum aligned with the
District plan for all youth to be job ready when they graduate from New Britain High School.
Youth in the OICNB high school program will receive a ½ credit for the completion of the Career
Competency System curriculums, and if they continue with the OICNB program for at least two

1

mailto:gasper@csdnb.org
mailto:pfox_oic@yahoo.com


years can earn a full credit for advanced Career Competency System curriculum completion.
This system also prepares youth for summer youth employment opportunities with OICNB.

COVID-19 Special Clause
OICNB and the Consolidated School District of New Britain will discuss any alternatives to the
original contract due to the COVID-19 pandemic and if the contract has to be modified to
accommodate Brookside and Bridge or any other alternatives the District may want to adapt to
improve the lives of the youth and parents in the New Britain community.

II. OIC Background
The Opportunities Industrialization Center of New Britain, Inc. (OICNB) has been operating
youth initiatives for the past 30 years in partnership with the Consolidated School District of New
Britain (CSDNB). The Moving Mountains-Sullivan Academy (MMSA) program for fifteen years,
and seven years as a member of the after-school initiative funded by American Savings
Foundation.  In 2005 OICNB was selected by American Savings Foundation to be a part of their
afterschool initiative for middle school youth.  OICNB, YWCA and YMCA became the first cohort
in the American Savings Foundation’s After School Initiative. In year two of the initiative, OICNB,
YWCA, YMCA, Klingberg Family Center and New Britain Parks & Recreation Department
became the final cohort. OICNB after school programs are researched-based. Presently, OICNB
and the District operate the Department of Education state funded after school high school
program and in 2021-2022 began operating the 21st Century Community Learning Center
program for youth attending high school. OICNB has been operating these programs for the
past nine years with youth earning credits in the Career Competency System. OICNB has been
the youth provider for the Summer Youth Employment and Learning Program for the past 34
years.

The target population that OICNB has encountered and provided services to in the past 34
years are those youth in middle and high school who are not displaying positive social growth,
are not on track for academic skill development and who are showing the need for positive adult
support to help develop positive pathways to success.  OICNB youth traditionally come from
families of low to moderate income backgrounds.

III. Goals and Outcomes
Goal: To work in collaboration with Brookside School, Transition Center and the Bridge Program
providing services that will empower youth to make better decisions about their healthy
lifestyles.

The specific expected program outcome is to serve 20 youth daily engaged in a safe, healthy,
educational environment that stimulates and provides learning opportunities to assist youth with
academic and social performance. The indicators will be attendance and the duration a youth
has been in the program.

2



Other outcomes, we will track are:

Outcome: Youth will strengthen their social skills.
Indicators:

● Youth will demonstrate age-appropriate interpersonal skills.
● Youth will accept and take personal responsibility by demonstrating goal setting.
● Youth will seek to resolve conflict nonviolently with peer/staff as evidence by lower

problem behavior/suspensions/expulsions.

Outcome: Youth will build skills for academic success.
Indicators:

● Youth will demonstrate study skills and routine.
● Youth will complete homework assignments.
● Youth will improve academic performance as demonstrated by report cards.

Outcome: Youth will increase their knowledge of healthy behaviors such as: nutrition,
substance abuse, healthy relationships and violence reductions.
Indicators

● Youth will learn about healthy eating.
● Youth will do activities from the Anti-Violence Curriculum.
● Youth will do activities from the Media Smart Curriculum.
● Youth will have speakers who will address the impact of substance abuse, domestic

violence and unhealthy behaviors.
● Youth will focus on some of the Social Emotional Learning domains such as

Responsibility, Initiative, Empathy and Problem Solving

Outcome: Youth will be engaged in special self-care, mental health activities and conversations
regarding racial inequities.

● Youth will learn self-care techniques to increase their academic performance.
● Youth will do a series of mental health activities to help them cope with the COVID-19

pandemic and racial tensions.
● Youth will be exposed to a variety of speakers to discuss racial inequities.

V. Evaluation Plan
OICNB will measure these outcomes and indictors by collecting copies of report cards and
progress reports from our youth participants. Collaboratively Brookside, the Transition Center,
and the Bridge Program and OIC staff will monitor student attendance, academic performance
and social emotional and behavior growth using the specialized Well Management Classroom
procedures and protocols.

OICNB utilizes the Career Competency System Assessments which has a series of pre and
post tests for each of the eight components. OICNB utilizes an Attitude Assessment Inventory
and Families United Together to Prevent Teen Pregnancy pre and post-test. This curriculum
entails the study of social skills and stresses the importance of academic success. OICNB
utilizes the “Attitude Toward Violence Assessment and Delinquent Behavior and Attitude
Assessment” tool to monitor changes in youth behaviors. All assessment tools are researched
based and give OICNB an opportunity to understand certain behaviors of our youth and to make

3



sure that referrals are placed when necessary for some of our more troubled youth.  OICNB’s
benchmark for measuring success is that at least 75% of our participants will be promoted to the
next grade.

VI. Curricular Materials/Resources
Youth Violence Prevention Curriculum: this curriculum introduces six topics areas: bullying,
teen dating violence, gang violence, hate crimes, violence and the media, police interactions.
(Present case studies, discussion questions, fact sheets and summary points)
Measuring Violence-Related Attitudes, Behaviors and Influences Among Youth: A
Compendium of Assessment Tools: Set of tools to assess violence-related beliefs, behaviors,
and influences, as well as to evaluate programs to prevent youth violence.
Media Mart Youth (Eat, Think and Be Active): Helps to develop knowledge and healthy
attitudes about media, nutrition, and physical activity that will last well into adulthood.
Self-Esteem and Life Skills S.E.A.L.S.: Life Management Series that has a mental health
focus. Design for middle and high school youth.
Career Competency System: This curriculum is designed to prepare youth with the necessary
soft skills they need to be successful in the work place (Basic Skills, Customer Service ,
Interpersonal/Communication, Personal Qualities, Job Keeping, Critical Thinking/Decision
Making, Financial and Computer Literacy. All of these areas will be discussed.

VII. Communication Plan
Parents engagement is critical to ensure that students take advantage of the opportunity for
success. A mandatory orientation will be scheduled at the onset of the program. In addition, at
least three parent and staff events will be planned as culminating activities that will allow
students to showcase their learning. This will also provide parents with the opportunity to learn
about the resources that OIC offer.  OICNB will encourage parents to attend a series of
meetings to discuss their youth performance and other concerns that parents may having during
this time of the COVID-19 pandemic. OIC can also assist parents in how to monitor their youth if
they are doing remote learning from home.

VIII. Terms of Invoicing and Payment
OICNB will invoice the Consolidated School District (e.g. monthly or bimonthly) after services
have been rendered or after the full completion of the program. Invoicing should be explicit.
Payments for services rendered should be expected within 30 days from invoice. Invoices
should be submitted to Karla Sosa in the Pupil Services Department at sosak@csdnb.org or
mailed to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

IX. Terms of Agreement: The terms of this agreement will begin upon signature of agreement
through the 2022-2023 academic school year. OICNB requires a three-week notice should the
school need to cancel services associated with this contract.

X. Budget
Please see attached.

XI. Signatures
4

mailto:sosak@csdnb.org


Agency Contacts: The main contacts for the partnership are as follows:

Consolidated School District of New Britain (CSDNB)
Anthony J. Gasper, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051
(860) 827-2200
gasper@csdnb.org

AND

OIC of New Britain (OICNB)
Ms. Paulette Fox
Executive Director of OIC
114 North Street
New Britain, CT. 06051
860-224-7151
pfox_oic@yahoo.com

Signed and approved by the duly authorized representatives of the parties:

Authorized Representative from Consolidated School District of New Britain

____________________________________ ______________________
Signature Date

____________________________________             ______________________
Name Title

Authorized Representative from OIC of New Britain

____________________________________ ______________________
Signature Date

____________________________________ ______________________
Name Title

5

mailto:gasper@csdnb.org
mailto:pfox_oic@yahoo.com


Healthy Living
(September 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023) NBHS

Brookside/Bridge
TRAINING Total Budget Academy

Staff Salaries
Program Coordinator  ($135.45 x 43 wks/2 days) (9/1/22-6/30/23) 5878 5878
Career Development Counselor  ($188.63 x 43 wks/2 days) (9/20/22-6/30/23) 8186 8186
Career Development Counselor 100%   ($180 x 37 wks) (9/12/22-6/9/23) 6660 6660
Finance Manager  ($67.85 x 43 wks/ 2 days)  (9/1/226/30/23) 2945 2945

      ------------       ------------
 Total Salaries 23669 23669

Benefits
Fica  ($23,669 x .0765) 1811 1811
Health ($859.90 x 10 mos) 8590 8590
Life ($24.78 x 10 mos) 248 248
Dental ($25.71 x 10 mos) 257 257
UC ($13,930 x .0680) 947 947
W.C. ($23,669 x .0095) 225 225

      ------------       ------------
12078 12078

Expenses
Audit 500 500
Data Processing ($20 per mo. x 10 mos. + $200 W-4 processing) 400 400
Equipment Rental-Copier Lease ($45.00 per mo. x 10 mos.) 450 450
Equipment Rental-Dumpster Lease ($33.00 per mo. x 10 mos.) 330 330
Equipment Rental-Postage Lease ($15 per mo x 10 mos) 150 150
Building Maintenance ($55.00 per wk x 43 wks) 2365 2365
Insurance (Liability, Bond, W.C.) 800 800
Occupancy ($413.40 per mo. x 10 mos) 4134 4134
Participant Support 8977 8977
     Food Supplies $2,500
     Youth Materials $3,977
     Field Trips $2,500
Supplies 1507 1507

Telephone ($64 per mo. x 10 mos.) 640 640

Travel/Mileage 500 500

Workshops (Guest Speaker Honorariums) 500 500
      ------------       ------------

21253 21253

Total Budget Amount 57000 57000



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Daisy Sanchez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Sondra Sanford

Type of Memorandum

Contract & Purchase ORder

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Summer Bridge Program, offered since 2017, is a collaboration between YWCA New Britain (YWCA)
and Opportunities Industrialization Center of New Britain (OICNB) designed to meet the needs of rising
middle school students and combat Summer Learning Loss.The program traditionally serves 30 rising
eighth graders transitioning to the high school. This is a five week program that incorporates literacy
support along with social emotional skills, healthy behaviors and career readiness.
This contract is between CSDNB and OIC/YWCA for their five week Rising 8th graders Summer Bridge
program. It will take place at both sites from July 10th-August 11th.

Financial Information

The total is $44,000 and the funding source is ARP/ESSER 3 206395110002-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023

OIC_YWCASummerBridge23Proposal  - Daisy Sanchez.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vou6IAhwZe-_VLgxUoyN4z7CB9arPVDi/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


Program Name: Summer BRIDGE
Partnering Orgs: YWCA New Britain, Opportunities Industrialization Center NB (OICNB)
Students Served: 30 Rising 8th Graders transitioning into 9th
Locations:
1. YWCA’s East Side Community Center
600 East Street
New Britain, CT 06051

2. OICNB
114 North Street
New Britain, CT 06051

Program Background:
The Summer Bridge Program, offered since 2017, is a collaboration between YWCA New
Britain (YWCA) and Opportunities Industrialization Center of New Britain (OICNB) designed
to meet the needs of rising middle school students and combat Summer Learning Loss. Summer
Bridge traditionally serves 30 rising eighth graders transitioning to the high school in the fall.
The students selected, with the assistance of the Consolidated School District, are struggling
academically. The program, which is specially designed to appeal to older youth, will ease the
transition from middle into high school. At the completion of the 5-week program, youth are
assisted with a ‘bridge-enrollment’ into fall after-school programs- continuing academic and
emotional support throughout the school year. Summer Bridge incorporates literacy support in
addition to social emotional skill development, healthy behaviors, and career readiness. The
Career Competency System (CCS), adopted by Capital Workforce Partners, is foundational to
this aspect of programming and includes motivation, confidence, timeliness, reliance,
adaptability and flexibility, self-control, dependability, honesty and integrity.

Program Logistics:
Programs operate Monday - Thursday from 9:00 am to 1:30 pm beginning Monday, July 10th

until Thursday, August 11th at two locations: the YWCA and OICNB. Throughout these 5 weeks,
youth build English literacy skills with structured reading comprehension curricula, participate in
fitness and wellness activities, and engage in group discussions related to youth development
(healthy choices, college/career plans, relationships, etc). Teens also learn about, and participate
in, civic engagement activities – such as neighborhood garden projects with community partner
organization ‘ROOTS’, CMHA, Junior Achievement. Partnership with New Britain High
School helps teens transition to high school through facilitated campus tours, staff introductions,
and question and answer sessions focused on class schedules, extracurricular activities and more.
Teens are offered incentives for participation, attendance, good sportsmanship, and for
demonstrating humanitarian qualities.



Program Data:
Baseline academic data from 2019 indicates: of students recruited for the program, only 11.3%
were performing academically on grade level. After participation, that percentage doubled and
stayed elevated throughout the school year following program participation. 100% of enrolled
students stated this was the 1st program they participated in that included financial literacy, and
90% of students showed improved financial literacy skills in post-survey results.

In 2022, 77% of youth replied via surveys that they felt more prepared and confident about
entering high school. In 2022, 100% of youth enrolled were able to receive a tour of academies
at NBHS and were guided to freshmen orientation by staff at agencies. In 2022, 79% of youth
identified as very low income and transportation as a barrier. In 2022, 75% of parents noted
transportation to be an issue during summer program engagement. In 2022, we found 60% of
parents were unaware prior to Bridge involvement of academies, NBHS offerings and resources
due to not attending orientations, first student in high school or language barriers.

Program Outcomes:
In 2023, YWCA and OICNB will provide 100% of youth access to knowledge and awareness of
the academies available at New Britain High School. Bridge participation will combat and assist
in lower amounts of chronic absenteeism rates among participants. Our hope is 20% of Bridge
participants will also enroll in Tier 1 of Summer Youth Employment and Learning Programs in
New Britain. All Bridge participants will receive financial literacy skill building and social
emotional learning skills increasing knowledge by 70%. Students participating in Bridge will
demonstrate an increase in preparation for high school transition by 70%. With beginning
summer involvement programming we are anticipating 20% of program participants to enroll in
our year long high school programs to remain connected.

Proposed Enhancements/COVID19 Response:
The COVID19 pandemic has devastated the nation, but the effects were not evenly spread. On
December 7, 2021, the US Department of Health and Human Services quoted Surgeon General
Vivek Murthy confirming the inequity faced by youth, “Mental health challenges in children,
adolescents, and young adults are real and widespread. The COVID-19 pandemic further altered
their experiences at home, school, and in the community, and the effect on their mental health
has been devastating. The future wellbeing of our country depends on how we support and invest
in the next generation.” According to Mental Health America, Connecticut is ranked 12th highest
state with high school suffering from mental illness with the largest being depression.

YWCA New Britain and partners have already spearheaded this initiative, by establishing a
Behavioral Health Clinic inside its East Side Community Center and training youth through a
CHW Training Academy to respond as peer advocates. YWCA New Britain and OICNB would
like to scaffold this work by extending mental health services to youth in all afterschool



programs- beginning with our 5-week Summer BRIDGE program, which accomplishes the
critical work of readying youth for returning to high school.

YWCA New Britain and OICNB need the school district’s established relationship with CMHA
within the middle schools to extend mental health services to summer learning programs, for
one-on-one and group support of enrolled students. We propose to raise our summer program
numbers to 30 total (15 per site) and to incorporate trauma informed programming and mental
and behavioral health counseling as an addition to our traditional programming curricula. Data
shows summer involvement assists school year student success according to the National
Summer Learning Association. 88% of high school professional staff state summer programming
to be an important part of the overall plan to support student success in school. In 2022, the
National Summer Learning Association found 82% of students who participate in summer
programming are more likely to graduate in four years and show personal and academic growth
across the board.

Program Focus:
YWCA New Britain and OIC focuses on the transition into high school from middle school
together. We work on building and preparing students through social emotional learning, study
and test taking skills, academic enrichment, engaging enrichment, field trip incentives and
resource connections. YWCA and OIC encourage and provide awareness on the NBHS
academies with the intent to get students motivated to participate in an academy during the
school year. Through a parent orientation prior to the start of the program, we provide parents
and students insight into the school offerings and what to expect making sure at least 75% attend
the orientation. We also build career competency awareness and prepare youth for long-term
summer involvement.

Our goal is to have at least 20% of students who participate in the Summer Bridge to participate
in Tier 1 of Summer Youth Employment the following year. This will make them eligible to take
part in Tier 2 and 3 the following years keeping them engaged. Tier 1 of the Summer Youth
Employment and Learning program is designated for younger teenagers aged 14-16 who are in
the beginning stages of college and career exploration. Tier 2 is designated for youth who have
participated in Tier 1 of Summer Youth Employment and Learning program and will be
receiving guidance on the job shadowing experience, Tier 3 is the last tier of career development
provided on the job site experience to youth enrolled who have participated in year 1 and 2.
Four key components:

1. Promoting Student success;
2. Building youth assets such as character, resilience and wellness;
3. Fostering partnerships, maximizes resources and expanding life experiences through

enrichment building community ties;
4. Engaging and Building Student and Family awareness to begin a high school career and

have a healthy transition to adulthood.



Daily Schedule Template:
TIME Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday

8:45-9:15 am Breakfast and Check-in w/
Word of day or journal

Breakfast and Check-in
w/Word of day or journal

Breakfast and
Check-in w/ Word of

day or journal

Breakfast and
Check-in w/ Word
of day or journal

9:15-10:30
am

Mindfulness activity Test taking
strategies/Academic Skill

building

Work on it- STEM or
hands on activity

Field Trip

10:30-11am Life skills/Character building
for adulthood

Team Building activities Learn NBHS and
Beyond

Field Trip

11-11:30am Lunch Lunch Lunch Lunch
11:30-12:30p

m
Junior Achievement/Career

Competency Practices
Transitioning in high school

skill building and
SEL Skills

Wellness Activity
Nutrition or Fitness

Field Trip

12:30-1:15
pm

CMHA ROOTS Healthy
choices/Pregnancy
prevention/Healthy

Relationships

Field Trip

1:15-130pm Clean-up/Public speaking
Reflections and Dismissal

Clean-up/Public Speaking
Reflections and Dismissal

Clean-up/Public
Speaking Reflections

and Dismissal

Clean-up/Public
Speaking

Reflections and
Dismissal



Budget Proposal for Summer BRIDGE ;

YWCA Budget

Personnel – Salaries
1. Youth Development Director $1680
2. YWCA Head Teacher $2700
3. YWCA Asst. Teacher $2400
4. Fringe/Taxes (Calculated @13%) $1000
Personnel Total $7780

Non-Personnel Expenses
5. Program Supplies $1200
6. Professional Fees $350
7. Maintenance Cleaning Contract $2000
8. Student Stipends ($250/student @ 15 students) $3750
9. Student (field trips) $350/trip x 4 trips $1400
10. Student Transportation BOE dismissal ONLY quote from BOE $4000
11. Indirect Costs $1300
Non-Personnel Total $14000
TOTAL $22,000

Line Item Detail
1.  Youth Development Director

2. Head Teacher

3. Asst Teacher

4. Fringe/Taxes

5. Grants to other organizations
(OICNB)

6. Program Supplies

3% of $56,000 (Staff hiring, training, direct teaching, program oversight)

PT; $18/hr x 25 hrs/week x 6 weeks (includes 1 training week, planning,
prep, and direct service)

PT; $16/hr x 25 hrs/week x 6 weeks (includes 1 training week, planning,
prep, and direct service)

Calculated at 13% of Personnel Costs (Payroll taxes, benefits)

Subgrantee; Program operates at OICNB Site

Calculated at $220/week x 5 weeks. Includes cooking materials, program materials,
office supplies, mailing for 15 students.



8. Professional Fees

9.  Maintenance/Cleaning

10. Student Stipends

11.  Student Transportation
(field trips)

12. Student Transportation (door
to door) Dismissal Only

13. Indirect Costs

Contractor: ROOTS-weekly gardening program, Fitness, JA; $100/week x 5
weeks: includes all gardening supplies & consultant costs

Calculated at $400/week x 5 weeks.

15 students x $250 stipend/student

4 Trips at $350/trip

Quoted $4000 for 15 students

Indirect Costs: (Calculated at 7% total program costs)
Liability Ins, Building Costs, HR Personnel, Admin

.



OIC Budget

Personnel – Salaries
1. Lead Youth Development Specialist $2251
2. Youth Development Specialist $1838
3. Youth Development Specialist $1838
4. Fringe/Taxes (Calculated @20%) $1185
Personnel Total $7112

Non-Personnel Expenses
5. Program Supplies $844
6. Maintenance Cleaning Contract $300
7. Student Stipends ($250/student @ 15 students) $3750
8. Student (field trips) $2250
9. Student Transportation BOE dismissal ONLY quote from BOE $4000
10. Indirect Costs $2444
11.Student Supports $1300
Non-Personnel Total $14888
TOTAL $22,000

Line Item Detail
1.  Project Coordinator

2. Youth Specialist

3. Youth Specialist

4. Fringe/Taxes

5. Program Supplies

6. Maintenance/Cleaning

7. Student Stipends

4.6% of $48,827 (Staff hiring, training, direct teaching, program oversight)

PT; $17/hr x 18 hrs/week x 6 weeks (includes 1 training week, planning,
prep, and direct service)

PT; $17/hr x 18 hrs/week x 6 weeks (includes 1 training week, planning,
prep, and direct service)

Calculated at 20% of Personnel Costs (Payroll taxes, benefits)

Calculated at $168.80/week x 5 weeks. Includes cooking materials, program
materials, office supplies, mailing for 15 students.

Calculated at $60/week x 5 weeks

15 students x $250 stipend/student



8.  Student Transportation
(field trips)

9.. Student Transportation (door
to door) Dismissal Only

10. Student Supports

11. Indirect Costs

5 Trips at $450/trip

Quoted $4000 for 15 students

Snacks $100 per week x 5 weeks=$500, Incentives $60 per
week x 5 weeks=$300, Program Closeout (Field Day) $500

Indirect Costs: (Calculated at 11.11% total program costs)
Liability Ins, Building Costs, HR Personnel, Admin



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Sondra Sanford () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

During the 2018-2019 school year, while New Britain High School was in the second year of the Commissioner's Network, the
continuation of initiatives with SREB was approved.  This work included but not limited to engaging instruction for elective and
plus teachers as well as PD and coaching to support the development of authentic, project-based learning (PBL).

The intent was to continue this work into the following years.  Due to schools closing and going remote this work was halted.
Although, NBHS Comm. Net is over, the current PD was written into Perkins V and has been approved.

The SREB will work with NBHS CTE teachers as they transition to planning around a 90-minute block.  Professional learning
areas:
· Planning on a 90-minute block
· Assessment for Learning across a unit of study
· Planning for PBL curricular units for next school year

The professional learning blocks are divided into three rounds of 3-day visits that include job-embedded coaching/technical
assistance in classrooms.

Round 1: Re-connecting and Planning on a 90-minute Block – Feb/Mar
o Re-connect with teachers and learn how they currently implement the 90-minute block and what issues arise.
o Discuss daily lesson guidelines for optimizing a 90-minute block.
o How to utilize daily lessons across a unit of study.

Round 2: Assessment for Learning – Mar/Apr
o Explore and discuss different methods for assessing learning both formally and informally.
o Plan for how to use assessment strategies for learning within a lesson plan and across a unit.

Round 3: Planning Curricular units – May/June
o Note: this round we may deviate from the above plan and focus on targeted planning sessions with teachers.
o Meet with individual teachers or in like content teams to plan PBL-curricular units for 2023-24
This is a contract between The Southern Regional Education Board/High Schools that Work and the Consolidated School
District of New Britain. The contract is for 3 rounds of 3 day sessions/PD to work with CTE teachers, between the months of
Feb. - June,  2023 in the amount of $21,600. funded from Perkins V grant.

Financial Information

The total is $21,600 and the funding source is Perkins V Perkins V Grant: Employee Training & Development
202896910001-53300.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023



 

 

Southern Regional Education Board 
592 Tenth Street, NW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30318-5776 
Phone: 404-875-9211 
SREB.org 

 
CONTRACT BETWEEN  

THE SOUTHERN REGIONAL EDUCATION BOARD/HIGH SCHOOLS THAT 
WORK AND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN  

 
Contract Effective Dates from February 15, 2023 to June 30, 2023 

The Consolidated School District of New Britain proposes to use elements of the Southern 
Regional Education Board (SREB) Making Schools Work (MSW) framework to graduate more 
students college ready, career ready or both. SREB has committed to work with New Britain 
High School in its efforts to raise student achievement by changing school and classroom 
practices.  This document constitutes the contract for the services to be provided by SREB. 

Historical Information 
The Southern Regional Education Board: The Southern Regional Education Board (SREB), 
headquartered in Atlanta in the United States, is passionate about and committed to school 
reform and school leader preparation and development. The Southern region of the United 
States has historically had higher poverty levels and lower educational achievement than the 
rest of the country. In 1948, Southern governors, recognizing the link between education and 
economic vitality, created SREB as an organization to improve public education at every level.  
 
For more than 30 years, SREB has partnered with states, districts and schools to identify and 
implement strategies that empower young people to put what they learn in the classroom to 
work in the real world. 
 
Our efforts began in 1987 with High Schools That Work, SREB’s premier school improvement 
design. HSTW is a proven, comprehensive approach to creating learning environments that 
empower youth to identify their goals, earn credentials and degrees, and embark on careers. 
 
Since 1987, we’ve continuously refined the design and our related school improvement 
services. In an effort to support all schools K-12, we have evolved our work into one process:  
Making Schools Work (MSW).  This improvement process engages teachers and school leaders 
in identifying promising practices to build upon, learning from a network of schools, and studying 
problems of practice to determine solutions to these problems.  

Support Services to be Provided by SREB 
SREB has found through experience that for changes in school and classroom practice to take 
hold it must be supported by ongoing professional development with effective coaching. The 
goal of training is to change behaviors that will in turn change student achievement results. 
SREB will provide the following support services to assist district leadership in New Britain: 
 
Support for Career and Technical Education Teachers – As teachers transition to a 90-
minute block, SREB will support teachers with lesson planning, developing assessments, and 



SREB.org Page 2 
 
 

 

project-based learning units. Professional learning will be divided into three rounds of 3-day 
visits. Day 1 would include meeting with teachers in planning period PLCs to deliver new 
information. Days 2 & 3 will include coaching to implement new information into their teaching 
practice through co-planning lessons, observing classrooms and providing feedback, or 
examining student work.  A focus for all sessions will be to increase academic rigor in the CTE 
Classrooms and deepen the DOK level of assignments and assessments. Hess’s Cognitive 
Rigor Matrix will be used as a resource to examine current tasks, assignments, and 
assessments and build towards developing new, intellectually demanding units of study.  
 
Round 1: Re-connecting and Planning on a 90-minute Block – March/April 

• Re-connect with teachers and learn how they currently implement the 90-minute block 
and what issues arise.  

• Use Hess’s Cognitive Rigor Matrix for CTE to examine current assignments and develop 
a connected definition of rigorous assignments within the CTE classroom. 

• Develop daily lesson guidelines for optimizing a 90-minute block while engaging students 
in hands-on, minds-on learning.  

• Begin considering how to utilize daily lessons across a unit of study.  
 
Round 2: Assessment for Learning – April/May 

• Examine current assessments and determine where they land on Hess’s Cognitive Rigor 
Matrix. 

• Explore and discuss different methods for assessing learning both formally and informally 
and how to use the information to make shifts in instruction to meet the learning needs of 
students.  

• Plan for how to use assessment strategies for learning within a lesson plan and across a 
unit.  

 
Round 3: Planning Curricular Units of Study for 2023-2024 – May/June  

• We will meet in like-content teams to reflect, revise, and plan curricular units for the 2023-
24 school year that include at least one major assignment written at a DOK Level 3 or 4. 

 
Agreements 

1. Certificate of Insurance.   
a. SREB maintains insurance coverages throughout the term of this 

Agreement.  Certificates of all required insurance shall be delivered to the Board 
prior to commencement of services under this Agreement.  SREB shall maintain 
the following insurance coverages throughout the term of this Agreement.  
Certificates of all required insurance shall be delivered to the Board prior to 
commencement of services under this Agreement.  

1. Commercial General Liability Insurance with minimum limits per occurrence 
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00);  

2. Professional Liability Insurance with minimum limits per occurrence of One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,00.00); and 



SREB.org Page 3 
 
 

 

3. $3,000,000.00 in general aggregate. 
 
 
 

2. Terms of Invoicing and Payment Section. 
a. SREB will invoice the district "monthly" after services have been 

rendered.  Payment of services rendered should be expected within 30 days from 
invoice.   

3. Agreement Term: 
a. This agreement shall run from February 15, 2023, through June 30, 2023. 

 
 

 
Costs 

Description Cost Per 
Item Quantity Total 

3 rounds of 3-day sessions $2400.00  9 $21,600.00  

Total      $21,600.00 
NOTE:  All daily services costs include planning, travel, on-site support, and 
follow-up. 
 
Schools will be responsible for travel costs incurred if they cancel a workshop 
within 14 days of the planned event. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SREB.org Page 4 
 
 

 

 

TOTAL AMOUNT - $21,600.00 
Invoices to be sent monthly 

 

The Board of Control for Southern Regional Education, d/b/a Southern Regional Education 
Board (SREB), as a not-for-profit educational compact, must comply with OMB Circular A-133. 
Please indicate with your remittance whether any of the funds are from Federal sources, 
including CFDA number. In the absence of any notification with remittance, SREB will assume 
that the funds are not subject to OMB Circular A-133, and that there is not “recipient” nor “sub 
recipient” relationship created hereunder.  

   
_____________________________     ______________________ 
Dale Winkler            Date 
SREB Vice President 
 

 

____________________________      _______________________ 
Superintendent or Designee          Date 
Consolidated School District of 
New Britain 
 
 
Return Signed Documents to: 
Southern Regional Education Board 
Attn:  Jenn Carter 
592 10th St. NW 
Atlanta, GA 30318 
404-875-9211 
jenn.carter@sreb.org 
SREB.org 
 

02-13-2023



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Donna Clark

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Delta-T Group is contracted by the district for service provision required to fill vacancies and/or provide
caseload coverage for special education teachers, related service providers and paraeducators. This PO
request is to cover additional costs anticipated for the remainder of the school year. Their contract
(Delta-T Group) was approved by the Board on 8/15/22.

Financial Information

The total is $386,874.73 and the funding source is ESSER 2063-974-12001 (53200).

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023

Screenshot (186) - Donna Clark.png, Screenshot (185)_LI - Donna Clark.jpg

https://drive.google.com/file/d/16rqqVp2BS9DL4rEmQ9bexS-Kpfdqh7AK/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yzVpefhIl-w030JRvOH1AkSIcVrzzQeM/view?usp=drivesdk






Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Nathan Ziegler

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

SPIRE is a comprehensive, multisensory and systematic reading and language arts program designed for
struggling readers and utilized as specialized instruction for special education students requiring
intervention per their IEP. SPIRE is presently utilized at the elementary level. This purchase will expand
SPIRE access to the secondary level.

Financial Information

The total is $16,613.68 and the funding source is Local 101097412002-56110.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 2/27/2023

Q-296202 - 451640 - 2_16_2023 - Donna Clark.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hzYznDgHUcDlswLNLWH6NKzPwZkMn9mF/view?usp=drivesdk


Page 1 of 2

To place an order using this quote, contact:

Phone: 800-225-5750

To place an order email: 
curriculumorders@schoolspecialty.com 

For questions email Customer Care:                                                                  
curriculumcare@schoolspecialty.com

Notes: 

 

Subtotal $14,446.68

Estimated Taxes $0.00

Shipping & Handling $2,167.00

Total $16,613.68

Accept this quote by sending back your purchase order number or signing it electronically.  For orders over $5,000.00, please submit a hard 

copy of your Purchase Order.

QUOTE
SSL Quote Number: Q-296202
Quote Name: SPIRE 4E Materials for Fall 2023
Currency: USD
Created Date: 02-16-2023
Expiration Date: 03-18-2023
Customer Number: 451640
Sales Rep Name: Victoria Perez
Sales Rep Email: victoria.perez@schoolspecialty.com
Sales Rep Phone: (347) 956-1760

Requestor Name: Edie DeSimone
desimonee@csdnb.org
860-515-7320

Bill To: CONSOLIDATED SCHL DIST NEW BRITAIN
PO BOX 1960 
NEW BRITAIN, CT 06050-1960

Ship To: CONSOLIDATED SCHL DIST NEW BRITAIN
272 MAIN ST
NEW BRITAIN, CT 06051-2663

‘’’

Quantity SSL Item Pack Size Item Description Your Price Extended Price

8 2039375 Set SPIRE 4/E MULTI-LVL TEACHER SET LVL 1-3 $938.89 $7,511.12

20 2001950 Each SPIRE WORKBOOK 4TH ED LV 5 $24.09 $481.80

100 2039363 Set SPIRE 4E STUDENT BUNDLE LEVEL 1 $27.29 $2,729.00

100 2039364 Set SPIRE 4E STUDENT BUNDLE LEVEL 2 $27.29 $2,729.00

24 9780838827383 Each MAGNET BOARD AND LETTERS $41.49 $995.76



Page 2 of 2

Signature:   \signature1\

Name:   \fullname1\

Date:   \date1\

Purchase Order Number:   \wb1 {"apiName":"Customer_PO__c"}\

 

Lift Gate Truck Required: 
Inside Delivery: 

Shipping Instructions: 

Pack Slip Notes: 



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rebecca Gonzalez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Facilities Master Plan bid was awarded and approved during the January 6th, Regular Board Meeting
to Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC.

Financial Information

The total is $173,112.65 and the funding source is local 101093126000-53340 - OTHER PROF/TECH SVCS.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee

5A - Final - BOE Regular Meeting Minutes 1-9-23 (1) - Rebecca Gonzalez.pdf, 12.2.22 Facilties Master Plan Proposal - Bureau Veritas - Rebecca
Gonzalez.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vHws0os9krd9WVNPeQ3ErIqwgfx9BdNF/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HDKZXC0YVi0Flq3Hp8-812jBn_IntPvx/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HDKZXC0YVi0Flq3Hp8-812jBn_IntPvx/view?usp=drivesdk


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 

 

 
 
 

New Britain Board of Education Regular Meeting 
January 9, 2023 - 6:00 PM | New Britain Educational Administration 

Center 
 

Call to Order 
Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, President of the New Britain Board of Education, called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM. 
Board Members Present 
Mr. Anthony Cane, Ms. Monica Dawkins, Mr. Merrill Gay*, Mr. Anthony Kane, Mr. Joseph Listro, Mr. Matthew Marino, Ms. 
Annie Parker, Ms. Diana Reyes, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, Ms. Tina Santana 
 
*Arrived at 6:22 via online 
 
Student Representatives Present: 
Yousef Alwan, Tomas Portillo, Olivia Rutkowski 

 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly asked everyone to take a moment of meditation. 
 

 
Alderwoman Desiree Costa 

 
Ms. Costa discussed needing volunteers for the snowball dance as well as the all-night grad party at NBHS. She discussed going to 
the Student of the Month Award Program at Jefferson Elementary. Ms. Costa also highlighted the work of Ms. Tania Vives, the 
Family School Liaison at Holmes Elementary, and her effort to go above and beyond for the students and families of Holmes 
School. 

 
 

 
Discuss Pending Litigation – Dialogue of Legal Matters Nazier Kolailat vs. Board of Education, Et. Al- Submitted by 
Attorney John Diakun 

 
Mr. Listro motioned to go into executive session 6:12 pm to review and discuss legal matters, seconded by Ms. Parker. 
Superintendent Gasper, City Attorney John Diakun, and Chief of Staff Relations, and Accountability Maryellen Manning were 
invited into executive session to discuss a legal matter involving the Board of Education.  
 
Meeting resumed in open session at 6:25 pm 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Meditation 

Public Participation 

New Business 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 

 

 
Mr. Cane motioned to offer a settlement of $7,500.00 to settle Nazier Kolailat vs. Board of Education. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

 
The Superintendent’s Report is attached.  
 
Student Reports 
 
Student Representative Tomas highlighted the holiday season and his many performances with the Madrigals all over the city of 
New Britain. He mentioned that the Yearbook Club is working on the forms for ordering yearbooks, and how the students at NBHS 
would like to reinstate a student newsletter called Canes Courant. He discussed how the sports events are always really well 
attended. Mr. Portillo mentioned that there are 6 students from NBHS that are apart of the state volleyball team Huskies which 
consists of people from around America.  
 
Student Representative Olivia discussed how she stated to NBHS Principal Damon Pearce the number of students that hang around 
the school.   She discussed the MET Academy, and how she is learning the other side of engineering and 3D software and learning 
the process of CNC software.  
 
Student Representative Yousef highlighted a club at NBHS he is a part of that creates gifts for people that live in assisted living 
homes that don’t receive many visitors.  He discussed how proud he is of the events and internships that he is a part of, and all the 
opportunities they provide for him and the students of NBHS. 
 

 
 
Operations: Smalley Renovation – Project Close Out 
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Accepted by School Building Committee on 6/17/20 l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on 
December 19, 2022 
 
Chief Operations Officer Rebecca Gonzalez presented The Smalley Renovation Project as it was accepted as a closed project by the 
School Building Committee on 06/17/2020. The Office of State Construction Grants & Review requires that the Board of Education 
formally accept the project as closed in order to submit final payment to the city. Seeking board approval of the Smalley closeout in 
order to close the project with the state. 
 
Ms. Parker motioned to approve Smalley Renovation – Project Close Out, seconded by Mr. Cane.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Facilities: Slade Roof Project – Educational Specifications  
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 
 
Chief Operations Officer Rebecca Gonzalez presented Slade Roof Project - Educational Specifications which are required for the 
application to the state. Seeking board approval of the specifications to include with our application. 
 
Mr. Kane motioned to approve Slade Roof Project – Educational Specifications, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 

 Reports 
 

 Presentations/New Business 
 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 

 

 

 
(There were no objections and/or requests from Board Members to pull the following items off the Consent Agenda. Therefore, 
these items were approved): 
 
Operations: Approve Minutes from the Regular Board of Education Meeting on December 5, 2022 
             Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l No Committee Review 
 
             
Partnerships: Accept Donation from Donor’s Choose for Holmes STEAM Program ($1,610.00)  
Submitted by Ms. Shannon Shah and Ms. Natasha Woodward l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l 
Funding Source: Donor’s Choose 
 
The STEAM team at Holmes Elementary is looking to accept the donation of 6 dash robots and 6 kindle fire tablets to help implement activities in 
our STEAM program. This donation will serve students in Kindergarten through fifth grade in our school. This project will reach over 450 students. 
Having access to materials such as this will increase students' interest in STEM careers. Our school has a population of over 65% minority. Being 
able to bring interest in STEM to a diverse population is key as the field is truly blossoming. These are two Donors Choose projects that were fully 
funded, each with three Dash robots and 3 tablets to use to go along with them 
 
Partnerships: Accept Donation from Connecticut Carpentry Group, LLC for School Uniforms, Incentives, and Student/Family 
Activities at NBTC ($2,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Donnah Swaby l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: Connecticut 
Carpentry Group, LLC 
 
Mr. & Mrs. James Dufour have provided financial gifts to the New Britain Transitional Center for several years. This donation will be 
used to purchase school uniforms for our students in grades K-8. It will also be used to purchase incentives for students as well as 
other student/family activities. 
 
 
Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order and Contract between All Pointe Home Care Agency and Consolidated School District of New 
Britain for Nursing Services for Students ($20,930.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: ESSER ll 
206397412001-53200 
 
 
All Pointe Home Care agency is being utilized to contract nursing services. These services are required to meet the special education 
needs of students, as outlined in their Individual Education Plans. 
 
 
Operations: Approve Purchase Order to Remove Hazardous Materials – NBHS ($8,696.70) 
Submitted by: Mr. Robert Smedley l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 Submitted by: Mr. Robert Smedley 
l Funding Source: Local 101097412002-51275 
 
The NBHS Science Department has a chemical storage room for safe storage of hazardous materials. There are many chemicals and 
hazardous materials that are no longer needed for the current or future science curriculum. Science teachers have identified said 
materials and a hazardous material for disposal list was created and shared to three contractors for pricing. 
 
 
Operations: Accept Financial Report – November 30, 2022 
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 
 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 

 

 

 
Operations: Accept Enrollment Report 
                Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l No Committee Review 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to accept enrollment report, seconded by Mr. Kane. Motion carried unanimously. 
              
Personnel: Accept Report of Personnel Transactions and Extracurricular Appointments 
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l No Committee Review 
   

• Mr. Cane motioned to amend the report of Personnel Transactions, seconded by Ms. Reyes.  
 

• Ms. Reyes motioned to add Administrative Appointment for the position of Assistant Director of Finance to the report of 
personnel transactions, seconded by Mr. Listro. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
• Ms. Parker motioned to add item to agenda to approve administrative appointment for the position of Assistant Director 

of Finance, seconded by Mr. Cane. Motion carried unanimously 
 

• Ms. Reyes motioned to appoint Christine Juraska to the position of Assistant Director of Finance at NBEAC, seconded by 
Mr. Kane. Motion carried unanimously.   

 
Academics: Accept Grant from State Legislature Allocation of Funds for an Emergency Stabilization Grant Program for School 
Readiness ($1,235,328.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: Office of 
Early Childhood/Office of Policy and Management 
 

- Program Administrators will attest quarterly that they are eligible to receive the grant funds. Enrollment-based 
Grant Quarter Application Due to OEC: 
July 1 – Sept. 30, 2022 October 28, 2022; Oct. 1 – Dec. 31, 2022 January 13, 2023 
Jan. 1 – March 31, 2023 April 14, 2023; April 1 – June 30, 2023 July 14, 2023 
 
- OEC Program Managers will pull actual utilization from reports submitted via monthly 
reports to calculate the payments. Payments will be calculated by: 
a. Actual utilization across all program sites x enrollment-based grant award amount 
by space type = enrollment-based grant award for quarter (The District allotment stated, is the most that can be 
given to the district, as that would mean full enrollment, for all programs, every quarter). 
 
- OEC Program Managers will provide notice to School Readiness Liaisons/Fiduciary and CDC Contractors so 
payments may be distributed to programs appropriately. 
- School Readiness funds will be loaded into the eGMS system and fiduciaries will be 
responsible for drawing down and distributing funds to programs. Each quarter the OEC will 
provide the fiscal agent with the amount of each individual grant award for eligible 
programs 
 
- Funds may be used to support any costs associated with providing early childhood care and education services 
from July 1, 2022, through September 30, 2024. 

 
Mr. Gay motioned to accept Grant from State Legislature Allocation of Funds for an Emergency Stabilization Grant Program for 
School Readiness in the amount of $1,235,328.00, seconded by Mr. Cane. Ms. Reyes abstained from voting. Motion carried by 9-0 
vote.  



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 

 

 
Academics: Accept School Readiness Administrative Funds Enhancement Grant to Support the Role of School Readiness Liaisons 
($157,479.48) 
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: Office of 
Early Childhood 
 
 

- The Administrative Funds Enhancement Grants are being provided to support the role of School 
Readiness Liaisons in districts OEC has identified as underfunded based on the number of School Readiness spaces allocated 
to the district 

 
- These funds are intended to support the role of the Liaison in the coordination, program evaluation and administration of 

the School Readiness Grant. These funds will provide communities with increased access to resources to enhance monitoring 
and support program quality improvement. A portion of these funds may be dedicated to compensating parent members of 
the School Readiness Council for any time and travel related to council meetings, and any activities related to training, 
leadership, and community engagement. These funds are not intended to support program staff, initiatives, or activities. 

 
- Proposed Uses (Pending approval of the School Readiness Council): 

Cover a small portion of Liaison benefits; Hire Consultant(s) for the following Monitoring: Classrooms/Lesson Plans; CDC 
Monitoring; Quality Components; Staff and Child Files; 
Health and Safety/Licensing Monitoring; PD/Training Expenses for Liaison; Parent Ambassadors Stipends (Council, Parent 
Cafe, Other), and other services consistent with the work of the Liaison that can be contracted out. 

 
Mr. Gay motioned to accept School Readiness Administrative Funds Enhancement Grant to Support the Role of School Readiness 
Liaisons in the amount of $157,479.48, seconded by Mr. Cane. Ms. Reyes abstained from voting. Motion carried by 9-0 vote.  
 
 
Partnerships: Accept Grant from OEC Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler Expansion Funding for School Readiness Programs 
($1,134,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: Office of 
Early Childhood 
 

The Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler expansion funding, as a part of P.A 22-80 (S.B. 1) is intended 
to provide low-income Connecticut families with increased access to high-quality, affordable infant and 
toddler care in licensed facilities. Phase 2 of this expansion supports the creation of new full day/full year 
infant and toddler spaces in currently funded School Readiness Programs. Our School Readiness Council 
will submit a community application, on behalf of our SR Programs, and the Liaison will be responsible 
for the following: communication between OEC and the programs; data collection, reporting and 
payment processes; using existing processes to coordinate with fiscal agents; and monitoring program 
compliance. New Britain's application, pending SR Council and OEC approval, is to add the following 
Infant and Toddler slots: 

- 48 I/T slots at YMCA 
-16 I/T slots at CCSU campus 
- 20 I/T slots at YWCA 
total of 84 additional CDC I/T slots, which are desperately needed in New Britain. 

 
Mr. Gay motioned to accept Grant from OEC Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler Expansion Funding for School Readiness 
Programs in the amount of $1,134,000.00, seconded by Mr. Cane. Ms. Reyes abstained from voting. Motion carried by 9-0 vote.  
 
Operations: Approve New Job Description for Specialized Classroom Management Trainer – Districtwide 
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Reviewed by the Personnel Committee December 19, 2022  
 
 
 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 

 

 
The Specialized Classroom Management Trainer position aligns with the district's goal to improve outcomes for students. The 
position supports social, emotional, and ultimately academic learning. This position will also benefit the CSDNB by initiating 
sustainability, realizing cost savings and increasing the frequency of training and technical assistance to teachers, paraeducators, 
BSAs deans and administrators at six sites: 

• NBTC 
• Bridges at NBHS 
• Slade 
• Chamberlain 
• Holmes 
• Smaller Classroom Setting at Lincoln Elementary School. 

 
Mr. Listro motioned to approve New Job Description for Specialized Classroom Management Trainer – Districtwide, seconded by Mr. 
Cane. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Operations: Approve New Position Request for 1.0 FTE Specialized Classroom Management Trainer – Districtwide  
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Reviewed by the Personnel Committee December 19, 2022 
 
Mr. Listro motioned to approve New Position Request for 1.0 FTE Specialized Classroom Management Trainer – Districtwide, 
seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Operations: Approve AIA HVAC Contract Between Kaestle Boos Association and Consolidated School District for HVAC Replacement 
Portion of Project ($5,000,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: ESSER HVAC 
GRANT ESSER HVAC GRANT. 
 
Mr. Listro motioned to approve AIA HVAC Contract Between Kaestle Boos Association and Consolidated School District for HVAC 
Replacement Portion of Project in the amount of $5,000,000.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously 
 
Operations: Approve Bid Award Between Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC and Consolidated School District for Facilities 
Master Plan ($173,112.65) 
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: ARPA Grant ARPA 
Grant Line 
 
CSDNB went out to bid for a comprehensive facilities master plan in November with bid proposals due 
back on 12.2.22. The facilities department held a scope review with the selected vendor, Bureau Veritas 
on 12.9.22. Please see the attached, final response for the comprehensive master plan. Seeking board 
approval of selected vendor and proposal. 
 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to approve Bid Award Between Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC and Consolidated School District for 
Facilities Master Plan in the amount of $173112.65, seconded by Mr. Listro. Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Bhogah Yoga LLC and Consolidated School District of New Britain for Yoga Instructor to 
Provide Mindfulness Strategies for Teachers and Students – Chamberlain ($2,300.00) 
Submitted by: Manuel Zaldivar l No Committee Review l Funding Source: SIG Money 4186 
 
In alignment with the needs assessment 3.3 student behaviors, Chamberlain will partner with a yoga instructor to provide 
mindfulness strategies for teachers and students. Those sessions will be scheduled during the late morning and early afternoon, as 
our data indicates that the majority of our incidents are reported during these times. Also, we will bring in research based resources 
to support teachers and instruct students around self-management. 
 



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 

 

 Mr. Cane motioned to approve Contract Between Bhogah Yoga LLC and Consolidated School District of New Britain for Yoga 
Instructor to Provide Mindfulness Strategies for Teachers and Students in the amount of $2,300.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Partnerships: Approve Contract Between the Literacy Center at CCSU and Consolidated School District to Provide Two PD Sessions 
About Selecting Culturally Relevant Literature and Culturally Relevant Math Instruction 
Submitted by: Manuel Zaldivar l No Committee Review l Funding Source: SIG Money 4186 
 
In alignment with talent priority 1.1, we will partner with the Literacy Center at CCSU to provide two PD sessions about selecting 
culturally relevant literature and culturally relevant math instruction. These PDs sessions will frame our Family Cultural night, "All of 
Us'' Through Books and Falling In Love with Literacy night 
 
 
Ms. Parker motioned to approve Contract Between the Literacy Center at CCSU and Consolidated School District to Provide Two PD 
Sessions About Selecting Culturally Relevant Literature and Culturally Relevant Math Instruction, seconded by Mr. Cane. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 

 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm. 

 
 

Closing and Adjournment  
 



CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN
RFP: BUILDING ASSESSMENT

December 2, 2022 No.
RFP Name

BUREAU VERITAS   |  CHEYENNE IRBY
 10461 MILL RUN CIRCLE, SUITE 1100, OWINGS MILLS, MD 21117 

P 800.733.0660  |  CHEYENNE.IRBY@BUREAUVERITAS.COM



December 2nd, 2022

Consolidated School District of New Britain
Attn: Rebecca Gonzalez
272 Main St. 
New Britain, Conneticut 06051

RE:   Proposal for RFP
 CSDNB Building Assessment
 _______________

Dear Ms. Gonzalez,

Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments, LLC (Bureau Veritas)  is pleased to provide the Consolidated School District of 
New Britain with the enclosed proposal in response to the RFP for CSDNB Building Assessment services. Bureau Veritas 
understands the requirements of the RFP and is qualified to perform the services. 
 
Proven Experience | Faciltiy Condition Assessments are a core service of Bureau Veritas. We have completed thousands 
of projects with more than 700 million square feet of space in the last five (5) years for K-12, Higher Ed, Public Housing, 
State and Local Government, and Parks and Recreation clients. Our recent similar experience has included projects for the 
following clients:

• Hartford Public Schools, CT
• Plymouth Public Schools, MA
• Boston Public Schools, MA
• Central Vermont School District, VT
• State of Vermont Agency of Education, VT
• Burlington School District, VT
• Rutland Public Schools, VT
• Weymouth Public Schools, MA
• Buffalo Public Schools, NY

• Maryland Statewide Schools, MD
• Montgomery County Schools, MD
• Baltimore City Public Schools, MD
• District of Columbia Public Schools, DC
• Alexandria City Public Schools, VA
• Stafford County Public Schools, VA
• Chesterfield County Schools, VA
• Bedford County Schools, VA
• Chicago Public Schools, IL

Highly Qualified Team | Bureau Veritas’ Technical Assessments and Project Management division has an architectural and 
engineering core focused on building life cycle and capital planning. with more than 700 building professionals nationwide. 
Bureau Veritas has over 30 years of experience conducting Facility Condition Assessments. 

Bureau Veritas is committed to providing quality services, and consistently demonstrating our corporate commitment to 
quality, continual improvement, and client satisfaction. The following pages detail our history, similar project experience, 
our key personnel and team, and our approach to your unique project. Bureau Veritas  is committed to working with the 
CSDNB to provide the highest possible quality of service. 

We appreciate the opportunity to present our qualifications for this project and look forward to working with the Consolidated 
School District of New Britain. I am available at (410) 533-6988, or cheyenne.irby@bureauveritas.com to further discuss our 
qualifications. 

Sincerely,

Cheyenne Irby, Associate Vice President



1. Firm Experience .............................................................................................................................1

2. References  ......................................................................................................................................4

3. Project Approach ........................................................................................................................10

4. Schedule ........................................................................................................................................21

5. Key Personnel ..............................................................................................................................22

6. Bid Price Sheet  ............................................................................................................................27

 TABLE OF CONTENTS



2

Name of Company:  Bureau Veritas Technical  
Assessments LLC

Year Founded:  1828
Local Office:  37 Panagrossi Circle 

New Haven, CT 06512
Primary Contact:  Cheyenne Irby 

Executive Vice President
Telephone: (410) 533 6988, ext. 7296538
Email: Cheyenne.Irby
 @bureauveritas.com
Website: bvna.com

 Company Information

HQ

HQ

HQ

BV Office Locations

BV Technical Assessments
Headquarters

MO

IL

TX

AZ

CA

AK

NM

NV

UT

CO
KS

OK

OR

WA

ID

MT

WY

ND

SD

NE

MN

IA

WI

AR

LA

OH

WV
VA

SC

TN

MS AL GA

FL

MI

IN

NH

NJ

MD
DE

RI

ME

KY

PA

NY

CT

HI

VT

NC

 1. FIRM EXPERIENCE

 Profile

Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC (“Bureau 
Veritas” or “BVTA”) is a professional services consulting 
firm providing comprehensive architectural, engineering, 
energy, and environmental solutions. Our team includes 
over 800 building professionals nationwide, including 
Registered Architects, Professional Engineers, Certified 
Energy Managers, Project Managers, Environmental 
Professionals, Building Systems Consultants, and Code 
Compliance Experts.

Annually, Bureau Veritas conducts thousands of assessments 
for Multifamily, Commercial, Industrial, Government, and 
Educational clients. Having successfully completed billions 
of square feet of building assessments, we have developed 
a proven and efficient methodology for the performance of 
field assessments and data collection. 

Bureau Veritas’ recommendations are based on knowledge 
of property conditions, life-cycle analysis, regulations, and 
client objectives. Bureau Veritas’ subject matter expertise 
and understanding of buildings, parks, and property sites 
forms the foundation on which we team with clients to 
create and implement facility and portfolio management 
solutions.  

ASSET MANAGEMENT SERVICES
• Facility Condition Assessments
• Capital Planning Reports
• Accessibility Compliance
• Equipment and Asset Inventory
• Barcoding, QR Coding, and Tagging
• CMMS Consulting
• Preventive Maintenance Plans 
• Space Analysis Studies
• Energy Audits and Modeling
• Commissioning (Cx and Rx)
• Construction Monitoring 
• Project Management
• Plan and Document Review

 What We Do



3

Expertise and Past Performance

Client State Completion SF # of Schools

Boston Public Schools MA 2021 11MM 127

Maryland Statewide K-12 Schools MD Ongoing 120M 1,400

Chicago Public Schools IL Ongoing 60MM 600

Calvert County Public Schools MD Ongoing 481,495 10

Montgomery County Public Schools MD Ongoing 10MM 253

Bureau of Indian Affairs, Education Nationwide Ongoing 27M 181

Stafford County Public Schools VA Ongoing 3.9MM 25

Chesterfield County Public Schools VA 2020 7.8 MM 63

Richardson Independent Public Schools TX 2019 64MM 66

Tulsa Public Schools OK 2019 8.2 MM 97

Culpeper County Public Schools VA 2020 1.3MM 10

King William County Public Schools VA 2020 449,098 4

Afya Baltimore MD 2020 44,460 2

Charles Hickey School MD 2020 215,519 1

Friends School of Baltimore MD 2020 256,740 1

District of Columbia Public Schools DC 2019 12.7M 120

Ann Arbor Public Schools MI 2018 3.4MM 35

Flossmoor School District # 161 IL 2018 307,748 5

Ann Arbor Public Schools MI 2018 3.4MM 35

Park Ridge CCSD 64 IL 2017 664,970 9

Clayton School District MO 2017 675,124 6

Belvidere CUSD 100 IL 2016 1.3 MM 12

Bedford County Public Schools VA 2016 1.4MM 20

Alexandria City Public Schools VA 2015 2M 17

BVTA has over 30 years of experience providing Facility Condition Assessments for K-12 Clients. BVTA also has experience 
working with school boards and stakeholders to develop prioritized capital plans. Our recent experience includes the 
following projects for K-12 clients over the past 5 years.  Full project profiles for some projects are included following this list.



4

Reference projects, including organization name as well as a description of the scope, are listed in the Experience section. 
Below is the contact person, telephone number and address for each. 

Boston Public Schools
Facility Condition Assessment & ADA Services
Teresa Neff-Webster, M.Ed
Duty Chief of Operations
Boston Public Schools
2300 Washington St 5th Floor
Roxbury, MA 02119
Phone: 617.635.6583
tneffwebster@bostonpublicschools.org

Plymouth Public Schools (MA)
Facility Condition Assessment & Inventory
Christina Renaud
Facilities Director
Plymouth Public Schools
252 South Meadow Road
Plymouth, MA 02360
(508) 245-9904
crenaud@plymouth.k12.ma.us

Burlington Public Schools
Facility Condition Assessment & Inventory
Marty Spaulding 
Burlington School District 
150 Colchester Avenue 
Burlington, VT 05401 
(802) 864-8453 
mspauldi@bsdvt.org

Baltimore City Public Schools
Facility Condition Assessment & Inventory
Blaine Lipski
Baltimore City Public Schools
200 E. North Ave
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 396-8665 
blipski@bcps.k12.md.us

Kingdon East Union Unified School District
Facility Condition Assessment & Energy Audit
Tisha Hankinson
Director of Finance
Kingdom East Unified Union School District
119 Park Avenue
Lyndonville, VT 05851
(802) 626-6100
thankinson@kingdomeast.org

 2. REFERENCES



5

BOSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FACILITY CONDITION ASSESSMENT

Boston Public Schools (BPS) serves more than 52,000 Pre-K through 
12th grade students. BPS Maintains and operates a total of 132 buildings; 
127 schools facilities and 5 administrative facilities. The average age of 
a BPS school is 77 years. In order to improve the quality and efficiency 
of operational services BPS has recently engaged Bureau Veritas (BV) to 
complete a comprehensive Facility Condition Assessment (FCA).

BV will perform an in-depth FCA to develop a facilities condition index 
and enable BPS the ability to complete a district wide capital planning 
exercise. Using the resulting FCA data, BV will develop condition status’ of 
building assets, cost estimates for deficiencies and asset replacements, 
and develop recommendations for a prioritized improvement plan for 
BPS buildings across the entire district. BV will aggregate a dataset to 
support short-term and long-term BPS renovation strategies and capital 
planning scenarios.

BV has assembled a team of architectural and engineering professionals 
that will inspect all BPS facilities. An accurate analysis that identify, 
through non-destructive means, components and elements that will 
require maintenance or other planned actions. Additionally the FCA will 
focus on:

1. Immediate Deficiencies

2. Current Age and Condition of systems and building components

3. Estimate replacement cost and date of assets

4. Required industry Preventive Maintenance Schedules

5. Parts Information for Maintenance Assets

BV will document all findings from the FCA within narrative reports 
for each BPS facility, as well a database of findings will be created for 
capital planning purposes. Additionally, all data will be uploaded to 
BPS’s Computer Maintenance Management Software platform for asset 
management, maintenance support, and operational management 
purposes.

PROJECT PROFILE
LOCATION  

Boston, MA

SERVICE  
Facility Condition Assessment
ADA Assessment

SIZE

127 Schools
5 Admin and Support Facilites
11 MM SF

FACILITY TYPE

Pre-K-12 Schools

REFERENCE  
Teresa Neff-Webster, M.Ed
Duty Chief of Operations
Boston Public Schools
2300 Washington St 5th Floor
Roxbury, MA 02119
Phone: 617.635.6583
tneffwebster@
bostonpublicschools.org



6
PG 1

PLYMOUTH PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MA
FACILITY CONDITION ASSESSMENT & INVENTORY

In 2016, Bureau Veritas originally completed a comprehensive facility 
condition assessments for 14 schools, approximately 1.4 million square 
feet for Plymouth Public Schools. The facilities include academic, 
administrative, athletic, and support facilities. The goal of the assessment 
was to provide a capital plan for PPS.

BV returned, in partnership with DudeSolutions Software, to complete 
another facility condition assessment to address current and future 
maintenance and repair needs, addressing by highest priority.

A team of professionally licensed architects and engineers completed 
a visual assessment, identifying and documenting current facility 
condition deficiencies. For each of the deficiencies identified, the team 
recommended corrections and provided cost estimates. Our team also 
provided a forecast of future facility renewal costs. The assessment 
determined what resources are necessary to maintain the operability, 
suitability, and value of the physical assets of the School District.

The BV team provided an assessment report for each facility, including 
project location drawings and digital photographs of all deficiencies. 
BV also implemented the DudeSolutions' Computer Maintenance 
Management Software for capital asset management and maintenance 
management. The DudeSolutions CMMS enables the PPSS to generate 
reports to address maintenance backlog, funding projections, and life
cycle forecasting. The information from the CMMS Platform was mapped 
back to a budget model developed by the School District.

EQUIPMENT INVENTORY
We collected make, model, and serial number for each significant 
building component or piece of maintainable equipment. This was 
entered into PPS's CMMS along with life cycle information, condition, 
and replacement cost. We can also provided and associate preventive 
maintenance routines with each piece of equipment to include monthly, 
quarterly and annual maintenance.

PROJECT PROFILE
LOCATION  
Plymouth, MA

SERVICE  
Facility Condition Assessment
Equipment Inventory
DudeSolutions Integration

SIZE

1.4 MM SF
14 Schools
5 Admin and Support Buildings

COMPLETION

2016 & 2021

REFERENCE  
Christina Renaud
Facilities Director
Plymouth Public Schools
252 South Meadow Road
Plymouth, MA 02360
(508) 245-9904
crenaud@plymouth.k12.ma.us

*Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC was formerly known as EMG.



7
PG 1

BURLINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FACILITY CONDITION ASSESSMENT & ENERGY AUDIT

Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments (BVTA)* performed Facility 
Condition Assessments and Energy Audits for 10 schools for the 
Burlington School District. Burlington School District retained BVTA 
to perform this Facility Condition Assessment in connection with its 
possible acquisition of Burlington High School. The primary interest 
of Burlington School District was to locate and evaluate materials and 
building system defects that might significantly affect the value of the 
property and to determine if the present Property has conditions that 
will have a significant impact on its continued operations.

BVTA conducted Energy Audits on the schools. The studies included 
a review of the buildings’ construction features, historical energy and 
water consumption and costs, review of the building envelope, HVAC 
equipment, heat distribution systems, lighting, and the buildings’ 
operational and maintenance practices.  

BVTA evaluated Energy Conservation Measures (ECMs) for the 
schools.  The savings for each measure were calculated using standard 
engineering methods followed in the industry, and detailed calculations 
for ECMs were provided in the reports.  A 10% discount in energy savings 
was applied to account for the interactive effects amongst the ECMs. In 
addition to the consideration of the interactive effects, BVTA has applied 
a 15% contingency to the implementation costs to account for potential 
cost overruns during the implementation of the ECMs.

PROJECT PROFILE
LOCATION  
Burlington, VT

SERVICE  
Facility Condition Assessment
Energy Audit
Capital Improvement 
Customized Database

SIZE

709,000 SF
10 Schools

FACILITY TYPE

K-12 Schools
Maintenance Facilities

REFERENCE  
Marty Spaulding 
Burlington School District 
150 Colchester Avenue 
Burlington, VT 05401 
(802) 864-8453 
mspauldi@bsdvt.org

*Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC was formerly known as EMG.



8

BALTIMORE CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FACILITY CONDITION ASSESSMENT & ASSET INVENTORY

Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC (BVTA)* completed a Facility Condition 
Assessment and Inventory for the Baltimore City Public Schools (BCPS). The 
project consisted of 75 schools. The purpose of this assessment was to develop 
a list of immediate priorities, identify a long range capital plan and to show which 
facilities had the most critical need to assist in budget capital needs for the next 5 
to 10 years. BVTA identified actions needed to adapt the facilities to future needs 
of BCPS, along with codes, standards, and changing technology. 

BVTA’s staff of licensed engineers and architects conducted all-inclusive 
assessments of the facilities including all educational and administrative spaces. 
BVTA collected make, model, and serial number for each significant building 
component or piece of maintainable equipment for BCPS. This information 
was entered into the database along with life cycle information, condition, and 
replacement cost. BVTA also provided associated preventive maintenance 
routines with each piece of equipment to include monthly, quarterly, and annual 
maintenance.

BVTA conducted in-person kickoffs with project staff and stakeholders to describe 
the process and outcomes. Pre-site phases were used to discuss existing data, 
request additional documentation and interview knowledge facilities personnel. 
Onsite assessments were conducted of each school and prepared condition 
rating, remaining useful life, asset inventory and replacement/ renewal costs for 
each building system and component. This data was mitigated into a third party’s 
software capital planning and CMMS modules for ongoing access and updating.

BVTA completed a comprehensive reserve schedule to help in the budgeting and 
replacement of assets as needed over the next 20 years. The project prioritized 
capital improvement projects, repairs, replacements, and maintenance. This 
project included an AssetCALC™ database and FacilityDude’s MaintenanceEdge® 
and Capital Forecast modules Computerized Maintenance Management System 
(CMMS).

PROJECT PROFILE
LOCATION  

Baltimore, MD

SERVICE  
Facility Condition Assessment
Asset and Equipment Inventory
Preventive Maintenance

SIZE

10 MM SF
75 Schools

FACILITY TYPE

K-12 Schools

SOFTWARE INTEGRATION

FacilityDude Maintenance and 
Capital Planning Modules

REFERENCE  
Blaine Lipski
Baltimore City Public Schools
200 E. North Ave
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 396-8665 
blipski@bcps.k12.md.us

*Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC was formerly known as EMG.



9

KINGDOM EAST UNION UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT
FACILITY CONDITION ASSESSMENT & ENERGY AUDIT

Kingdom East School District is a consolidation of multiple school districts 
in Northeast Vermont. To help the school district get an understanding of 
the state of their facilities and a way to prioritize capital projects Bureau 
Veritas Technical Assessments (BVTA)* performed Facility Condition 
Assessments and Energy Audits for the districts’ K-12 schools. Kingdom 
East School District retained BVTA to perform this Facility Condition 
Assessment in connection with a State Funding Channel. The deadline for 
the Funding Request was one month from the initiation date of the FCA 
and Energy Audit contract. BVTA was able to complete the assessment 
inspections and deliver the assessment reports in time for the School 
District to submit their funding request. 

The Energy studies BVTA completed included a review of the buildings’ 
construction features, historical energy and water consumption and 
costs, review of the building envelope, HVAC equipment, heat distribution 
systems, lighting, and the buildings’ operational and maintenance 
practices.  

BVTA evaluated Energy Conservation Measures (ECMs) for the 
schools.  The savings for each measure were calculated using standard 
engineering methods followed in the industry, and detailed calculations 
for ECMs were provided in the reports.  A 10% discount in energy savings 
was applied to account for the interactive effects amongst the ECMs. In 
addition to the consideration of the interactive effects, BVTA has applied 
a 15% contingency to the implementation costs to account for potential 
cost overruns during the implementation of the ECMs.

PROJECT PROFILE

LOCATION  
Northeast Vermont

SERVICE  
Facility Condition Assessment
Energy Audit

SIZE

8 Schools
262,543 SF

REFERENCE  
Tisha Hankinson
Director of Finance
Kingdom East Unified Union 
School District
119 Park Avenue
Lyndonville, VT 05851
(802) 626-6100
thankinson@kingdomeast.org

*Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments was formerly known as EMG.



10

3. PROJECT APPROACH

Bureau Veritas has completed several K-12 School Facility 
Assessments. Our experience includes not only facility 
condition assessments, but other building performance 
and lifecycle studies including but not limited to: energy 
audits, facility master planning, capital needs consulting, 
and capital improvement planning.  Our technical team is 
knowledgeable of the building types and spaces associated 
with K-12 clients, including athletic, kitchen, auditorium, 
and vocational facilities. Bureau Veritas is knowledgeable 
of Energy Conservation Measures (ECM) and current 
technology trends.

We understand that a key factor to performing FCAs is 
the evaluation of physical needs and accurate forecasting 
for capital repair and replacement budgets. Pre-emptive 
measures to manage maintenance budgets and programs 
are essential in ensuring the elimination of potential issues, 
which can range from deferred maintenance, or premature 
replacement of building systems that can prove costly. 

 Data Gathering and Interview
Data Gathering Phase – Bureau Veritas will need the 
support of staff who can provide us access to drawings and 
records. The following is a typical list of exhibits requested.

• Inspection reports (sewer, boiler, chiller, etc)
• Building systems Maintenance Records
• Maintenance policy documentation
• Owner elected repair list (if available)
• Original building plans (can be viewed on-site)
• Capital expenditure schedules (prior or planned)
• Fire protection / life safety plans
• Rehabilitation budget and scope (draft or final)
• Certificates of occupancy / facility license
• Prior assessments
• Site plan / floor plans
• Accessibility transition plans / studies
• CMMS / IWMS data set

In addition to the drawings and records, we will supply a pre-
survey questionnaire for each facility or site. Our expectation 
is that someone with knowledge of maintenance and 
operations of the facility will complete this survey and be 
prepared to discuss it with us while on-site. Working with the 
School District, we will develop procedures to gain facility 
access. Our visits will be coordinated and pre-approved by 
the School District prior to the visit. We will work with the 
School District to establish a protocol that will ensure that 
our activities will have minimal disruption to the operation 
of each facility and will maintain a safe work environment.

 Technical Approach
Prior to assessments beginning, Bureau Veritas will conduct 
a Kick-Off Meeting to review requirements and to consolidate 
exhibits such as drawings and prior completed reports. 
During the term of the project, Bureau Veritas will conduct 
regular Progress Meetings to maintain open communication 
with the entire project team and the School District. Bureau 
Veritas will lead with an agenda that includes a focus on 
work plan, schedule, and project needs. Bureau Veritas will 
provide the School District with a written status report that 
tracks and monitors the progress of the assessments against 
the schedule submitted.  

FIELD ASSESSMENTS
The Assessment Team will conduct a walk-through 
survey of the facility and site to observe systems and 
components, identify physical deficiencies, and formulate 
recommendations to remedy the physical deficiencies.
Site + Infrastructure
• Paving, Curbing, and Parking: Identify material types of 

paving and curbing systems at the property. 
• Flatwork: Identify material flatwork at the property 

(sidewalks, plazas, patios, etc.). 
• Landscaping and Appurtenances: Identify material 

landscaping features, material types of landscaping 
(fences, retaining walls), and site appurtenances 
(irrigation systems, fountains, lighting, signage, ponds). 

• Utilities: Identify type of material utilities provided to 
the property (water, electricity, natural gas); and assess 
condition, physical deficiencies, life cycle repair, and 
replacement issues. 

Recreational Facilities:  
• Identify any material on-site recreational facilities 

such as athletic fields, swimming pools, spas, tennis or 
basketball courts, jogging or bicycle paths, etc. 

Tunnel Systems
• The Bureau Veritas team will visually evaluate the 

condition of underground tunnel systems including 
the integrity of the concrete box, mounts, piping, 
ventilation, lighting, electrical distribution, wiring trays, 
and insulation. Bureau Veritas will report on corrosion 
of reinforcement and/or degradation of concrete and 
out structural review will include noting any cracked 
segments or other visible seismic issues. 

Structural Frame + Building Envelope
• Identify material elements of the structural frame and 

exterior walls, including the foundation system, floor 
framing system, roof framing system, facade or curtain-
wall system, glazing system, exterior sealant, doors, 
commercial overhead doors, sliders, windows, and 
stairways, etc. 



11

• Visually inspect observable areas for cracking and 
moisture infiltration as well as areas of apparent 
foundation settlement and displacement. 

Wall Evaluation 
• Observe representative operable and fixed panels 

on all facades, operating a representative sample of 
units to assess hardware and visually inspect exterior 
conditions and condition of waterproofing seals.

• Assess curtain wall condition to determine water 
infiltration, damage, caulk degradation, metal panel 
degradation, stone degradation and anchoring, and 
other related curtain wall issues.

Roofing (Non-Invasive Visual)
• Identify material roof systems (roof type, reported age, 

slope, drainage) and any unusual roofing conditions or 
rooftop equipment. 

• Observe general conditions of the roof system 
(membranes, attachment methods, flashings, 
counter flashings, pitch pans, gravel stops, parapets, 
miscellaneous appurtenances, insulation). 

• Observe for evidence of material repairs, significant 
ponding, or evidence of material roof leaks.

• Identify material rooftop equipment or accessories 
(antennas, lightning protection, HVAC equipment, solar 
equipment). Include any material problems reported.

Plumbing
• Identify material plumbing systems at the property 

including domestic water supply, sanitary sewer, or any 
special or unusual plumbing systems (such as water 
features, fuel systems, gas systems, etc.).

• Identify type and condition of restroom fixtures, 
drinking fountains and/or other plumbing equipment.

Heating
• Observe general conditions, identify reported age 

of the equipment, note past material component 
replacements/upgrades, note apparent level of 
maintenance, and identify if a maintenance contract is 
in place. If heating equipment is not operational at the 
time of the walk-through survey, provide an opinion of 
the condition to the extent reasonably possible. 

Air-Conditioning + Ventilation 
• Identify material distribution systems (supply and 

return, make-up air, exhaust) at the property. 
• Observe general conditions, identify equipment 

reported age, note past material component upgrades/
replacements and apparent level of maintenance, 
and identify if a maintenance contract is in place 
(contractor name). If AC and ventilation systems are 
not operational at the time of the walk-through survey, 
provide an opinion of the condition to the extent 
reasonably possible. 

Electrical
• Include material switchgear disconnects, circuit 

breakers, transformers, meters, emergency generators, 
general lighting systems, and other such equipment or 
systems.

• Observe general electrical items (distribution panels, 
type of wiring, energy management systems, emergency 
power, lightning protection).

Life Safety + Fire Protection
• Identify material life safety/fire protection systems at 

the property, including sprinklers and stand pipes (wet 
or dry), fire hydrants, fire alarm systems, water storage, 
smoke detectors, fire extinguishers, emergency lighting, 
stairwell pressurization, smoke evacuation, etc.  

Elevators + Vertical Transportation
• Identify vertical transportation systems at the property. 

Include the equipment manufacturer, equipment type, 
location, number, capacity, etc.

• Observe elevator cabs, finishes, call and communication 
equipment, etc. 

• Out of Scope Issues:  Performing any calculations, 
examination of operating system components such 
as cables, controller, motors, etc.; entering elevator/
escalator pits or shafts.

Interior Elements
• Identify offices, special use areas, and building 

standard finishes, including flooring, ceilings, walls, etc. 
Furnishings and fixed components will be reviewed and 
included in the cost estimate tables for replacements. 
Bureau Veritas will identify material building amenities 
or special features.

Food Service Spaces and Equipment
• Assess all food service equipment and spaces (kitchen, 

cafeteria, dining, serving areas). Food service equipment 
(fixed equipment) will be evaluated for adherence to 
life/ safety code and ventilation requirements as well for 
condition and capital replacement.

Special Systems and Equipment
• Include all special systems and equipment, such as 

Emergency Medical Systems (EMC), chillers, radio 
towers, equipment lifts, chair lifts, chemical storage or 
treatment areas, storage tanks, dumbwaiters, vaults, 
public address systems, and telephone systems.

Limited Accessibility Compliance
• Provide a general statement of the building’s likely 

compliance to the Americans with Disabilities Act to help 
identify whether the School District may be exposed to 
issues and there is the need for further review.  



12

Environmental Features
• Review environmental features of the property, to 

include appearance, cleanliness, acoustics, ventilation, 
and humidity.  

Lead-based Paint
• Review existing testing data and other documentation 

regarding lead-based paint  available on site (included 
in the cost of the FCA); evaluate physical condition 
and develop cost estimates for remediation of paint 
necessitated by pending renovations.

Asbestos
• Review existing testing data and other documentation 

regarding asbestos available onsite (included in the 
cost of the FCA); evaluate physical condition and 
develop cost estimates for remediation of asbestos 
likely to be disturbed by renovations.

Energy Conservation Analysis
• Consider energy conservation savings when making 

repair or replace recommendations and include these 
projects in the project prioritization.

• Able to provide an Energy Audit (ASHRAE Level I, II, or III) 
or Benchmarking (EnergyStar) services as an additional 
service.

 Ranking and Classification
Based upon our observations, research and judgment, 
along with consulting commonly accepted empirical 
Expected Useful Life (EUL) tables; Bureau Veritas will render 
our opinion as to when a system or component will most 
probably necessitate replacement. 

Bureau Veritas can rate the condition of each facility 
with the below rating system, or another School District-
specified scale:

5  Excellent - No visible defects, new or near new condition, 
may still be under warranty if applicable 

4  Good - Good condition, but no longer new, may be 
slightly defective or deteriorated, but is overall functional 

3  Adequate - Moderately deteriorated or defective, but 
has not exceeded useful life 

2  Marginal - Defective or deteriorated in need of 
replacement; exceeded useful life 

1  Poor - Critically damaged or in need of immediate repair; 
well past useful life 

The five classes below are typical but can be altered to 
meet your specifications and needs:

DEFICIENCY CATEGORIES/PLAN TYPES
Each deficiency identified in the Assessment shall be 
classified in the following manner (or other School District 
defined categories): 

Category 1 - Scheduled Maintenance:  Maintenance that is 
planned and performed on a routine basis to maintain and 
preserve the condition. 

Category 2 - Deferred Maintenance: Maintenance that was 
not performed when it was scheduled or is past its useful life 
resulting in immediate repair or replacement. 

Category 3 - Capital Renewal: Planned replacement of 
building systems that have reached the end of their useful 
life. 

Category 4 - Energy and Sustainability: When the repair or 
replacement of equipment or systems are recommended to 
improve energy and sustainability performance. 

Category  5 - Security:  When a system requires replacement 
due to a security risk or requirement.



13

The deficiencies observed will be classified into categories 
such as those below using the Uniformat System:
Level 2
A10 Foundations
A20 Basement Construction
B10 Superstructure
B20 Exterior Enclosure
B30 Roofing
C10 Interior Construction
C20 Stair
C30 Interior Finishes
D10 Conveying

D20 Plumbing
D30 HVAC
D40 Fire Protection
D50 Electrical
E10 Equipment
E20 Furnishings
F10 Special Construction
F20  Selective Building 

Demolition

 Cost Estimating
Bureau Veritas’ cost estimating database is comprised 
of both Whitestone Research and RS Means data, and 
further customized with proprietary cost tables developed 
by Bureau Veritas, based on historical and localized 
actual costs. Bureau Veritas maintains and updates our 
Uniformat-based cost estimating system with information 
received from the field. Through construction monitoring 
work, we have current cost data from hundreds of in-
progress construction and rehabilitation projects. This data 
allows us to calculate costs based on local conditions to 
maintain a cost database that is typically more current than 
Whitestone Research and RS Means’ models.

Each report will include a Capital Needs Analysis including 
an estimated cost for each system or component repair or 
replacement anticipated during the evaluation term. The 
report will provide options for repair of the deficiency, and 
the capital needs analysis will be presented as an Excel-
based cost table that includes a summary of the description 
of each component, age and estimated RUL, anticipated 
year of repair or replacement, quantity, unit cost and total 
cost for the repair of each line item.

A consolidated Capital Needs Analysis will be presented 
that includes all anticipated capital needs for all buildings. 
The cost estimate for capital deficiencies will be based on 
the estimate for maintenance and repair, but may at the 
School District’s option, also include project management, 
construction, and design fees derived using actual costs 
from previous projects. After determining these costs, we 
will confirm these costs with the School District’s Staff.

 Report Deliverables

Bureau Veritas will provide an in-depth report including 
a description of each of the building components and 
systems as described in the approach sections above. 
Each report is organized by building system and include 
digital photos of major systems and components and of 
all deficiencies identified. Reports will include current and 
anticipated repairs and deficiencies, recommended repair 
and component life-cycle replacements, and applicable 

options for repair or maintenance of building components. 
Bureau Veritas will provide the following reports:

Building Condition Report – Standard:  Each report will 
be generally organized by building system and will include 
an analysis of all building systems and components. Each 
report will include color digital photos of all major systems 
and components and will include photos of all deficiencies 
identified. These deficiencies will be summarized in a capital 
needs analysis table included throughout each report.

The Capital Needs analysis will include a cost database 
sorted by building system and ranked by priority for repair. 
The format of the database will allow for reporting by 
building, system, or priority for repair, and a year-by-year 
analysis of capital needs.

Facility Cost-Benefit Analysis
After the assessment; a financial cost-benefit analysis will 
be conducted to determine the delta between the current 
school deficiencies and the required educational spec 
requirements; this will help determine the level of investment 
needed to bring the school up to modern educational 
adequacy outlined by the Department of Education and the 
State of Connecticut. 

Additionally, a Facility Condition Index (FCI) will be 
calculated for the school. This index will be a function of 
required repairs compared to building replacement costs. 
The FCI will be generated from the data collection/capital 
planning database and will be updated as components 
age or are replaced. The FCI will determine the percentage 
of investment required to continue operating the school 
“as is” and will help demonstrate the case of renovation or 
demolition to rebuild.

Capital Plan
Bureau Veritas will draft a capital budget including prioritized 
recommendations to reduce backlog - and can suggest 
possible phasing based on the School District’s available 
capital and existing projected budgets.

Reports will reflect a 5, 10, or 20-year capital plan based 
on Bureau Veritas’ 20-year building system evaluation. The 
analysis will include a cost table sorted by building and 
system and ranked by priority for repair. Tables will allow 
for the customization of reporting and a year-by-year capital 
needs analysis.

Bureau Veritas will submit PDF draft reports electronically 
and once approved and finalized, a program summary report 
to include a roll-up of all prioritized capital needs across 
all facilities. Bureau Veritas can deliver bound hard copy 
final reports and flash drives loaded with the completed 
reports. All electronic copies of the report will include 
all text, deficiency tables, digital photos, and supporting 
documentation and report appendices. 



14

Program-wide Report
In addition to each building report, Bureau Veritas 
will develop a program-wide report that includes a 
ranked system-wide Capital Plan for all facilities with 
programmatic conclusions and recommendations. The 
report includes a brief narrative description of each facility/
building component and system, and discusses the current 
and anticipated repairs and deficiencies of all buildings 
assessed. The report analyses will include tables sorted 
by building system and ranked by priority for repair. The 
format of the tables will allow for the several perspectives 
of reporting by FCI, building, system, or priority for repair, 
and a year-by-year analysis of capital needs.

BV will prepare a preventive maintenance plan for each 
facility based on GSA Standard, Corp of Civil Engineers 
Standards, Industry Standards, and Original Equipment 
Manufacturers’ recommendations. The intent of the 
preventive maintenance plan will be to identify required 
procedures and inspections required to maintain and 
extend the useful life of existing equipment. BV will consult 
with the Client to develop equipment naming conventions 
and to discuss options where appropriate. The PMP will 
be delivered in a database or spreadsheet format and is 
intended to be uploaded to the School District’s CMMS 
system.

The following is meant to establish detail of the deliverable 
that BV will provide in the Preventive Maintenance Plan.

• Inventory data collection, tagging of equipment and 
naming conventions will be established during the 
data collection phase of the project

• The inventory will obtain major component level detail.

• The deliverable for this phase of the project will include 
a narrative introduction, a table for each building with 
equipment, recommended preventive maintenance 
routines, frequencies and time requirements.

• BV will develop an export of the data customized for 
upload into the selected Maintenance Management 
software system

• The preventive maintenance plan will be prepared 
following completion of field data collection and final 
entries into the client’s database

• It is important that room numbers and locations of 
equipment appear on work orders so technicians 
can easily locate equipment. During the field data 
collection phase BV will determine facility buildings, 
locations, and area naming convention to be used, and 
will establish room and facility numbers consistent with 
any existing Client conventions. Where no numbering 
exists, BV will recommend best practices.

• During data collection phase BV will determine 
Equipment nomenclature to be used (Air Handling Unit 
(AHU), Unit Ventilator (UV) etc.), as directed by the client.

• During the data collection and equipment inventory 
stage, BV will determine equipment schemes (Groups, 
Classifications, and Types) to be used. Conduct a 
meeting with the client to review individual equipment 
maintenance schedules (by wing, equipment type, etc).

• During data collection phase BV will gather and record 
equipment locations and types through visual, on-site, 
walkthrough and referencing facility documentation 
obtained from the Owner (excludes equipment in 
concealed spaces, crawl spaces or other inaccessible 
areas)

• Develop maintenance procedures referencing 
manufactures’ printed recommendations and/or 
industry standards for facility equipment.

• Maintenance procedures will include:

 – Safety Points
 – Start Up Procedures
 – Appropriate tools required
 – Time to complete maintenance
 – Industry standards time to complete each 

maintenance work order
 – Life expectance of equipment
 – Step-by-step procedure to complete maintenance 

work order

The preventive maintenance plan will include the 
establishment of Key performance indicators or effective 
maintenance including:

• Planning and Scheduling
 – Percent of planned work
 – Schedule compliance

• Work Category
 – Percent of corrective maintenance
 – Percent of preventive maintenance
 – Percent of predictive maintenance 

• Work Type
• Percent of routine maintenance
• Percent of turnaround maintenance

Preventative Maintenance    
Schedule Creation



15

Equipment and Asset Inventory

During the assessment, each field team will be responsible 
for collection and storing the inventory and condition 
assessment data in an electronic format that is readily 
transferable to the School District’s CMMS system.

BVTA will collect information on the major pieces of facility 
equipment. Specifically, the data collection will include 
the School District-defined assets, and also focus on the 
following components:

• HVAC (level of detail for which Preventive Maintenance 
would be performed)

 – Heating System

• Identify boilers, furnaces, unit heaters and major 
labeled equipment

 – Ventilation System

 o Identify the major labeled equipment; exhaust 
hoods, fans

 – Air Conditioning System
 o Identify the material air-conditioning 

components, including cooling towers, 
compressors, chillers, package units, roof 
top units, split systems and major labeled 
equipment. Excluded are window units, 
terminal units, VAV boxes, and thermostatic 
controls

• Electrical
 – Major panels only-for identification to track 

maintenance
 – Transformers
 – Switchgear

• Equipment
 – Building Automation System

• Plumbing
 – Pumps external to HVAC systems
 – Domestic Hot Water heaters over 80 gallons
 – Other major labeled equipment

• Commercial Kitchen - major equipment (above 
approximately $2000 value)

 – Walk-in freezer and refrigerator equipment
 – Ovens, stoves, broilers, grills
 – Reach-in refrigerators and freezers
 – Dishwashers
 – Fryers

• Life Safety/Security
 – High Level (system level) only-for identification to 

track maintenance

 o Alarm Panels

 o Emergency generators

 o Exhaust hood fire suppressionVertical 
Transportation

Where appropriate, the following data will be collected for 
each component:
• Location data 
• Model
• Serial Number
• Manufacturer
• Manufactured Date

Energy/Sustainability Analysis

BVTA understands that, should the School District requires 
an energy and sustainability analysis to determine if school 
facilities are in alignment with current standards as well as 
energy goals for the State of Connecticut.  We understand 
that the intended result is a report outlining improvement 
recommendations as well as financing options for the 
recommended projects. Additionally, BVTA will be updating 
the School District’s current CMMS software with the data 
collected during the energy analysis. All services will comply 
with all associated County, State, and Federal rules and 
regulations.

PROJECT APPROACH
BVTA’s assessment team will have a dedicated Energy  
Manager, Kaustubh Chabukswar, CEM, CRM, as the single 
point of contact for the School District. Mr. Chabukswar will 
manage the assessment team, comprised of a combination 
of Registered Architects, licensed Professional Engineers, 
and Certified Energy Managers having direct experience in 
conducting Energy Analysis. The School District will also 
have access to Project Executive, Cheyenne Irby and Quality 
Assurance Manager, Bill Champion, PE, CEM, as needed, 
as well as the entire Assessment Team throughout the 
duration of the project.

HISTORICAL ENERGY CONSUMPTION ANALYSIS AND 
ENERGY BENCHMARKING 
Prior to conducting the Energy Analysis, BVTA proposes to 
complete the following tasks for all facilities:
• Obtain and review the previous two years (or as 

available) of utility bills including electricity, and natural 
gas;

• Establish base year consumption and review base year 
costs and utility rates; and

• Enter utility data into ENERGY STAR Portfolio Manager 
energy benchmarking system.



16

BVTA will collect and analyze the utility data for the properties 
over the past 24-36 months and review the prior property 
condition assessment or applicable engineering study, if 
available. In addition, BVTA will interview Facility Engineers 
with knowledge of the properties, notably building systems 
and components, in order to provide a general overview of 
the facilities and to identify opportunities for energy cost 
savings. 

WORK PLAN 
The Energy Analysis consists of an on-site assessment to 
determine current conditions, itemize the energy consuming 
equipment (i.e. air conditioning, fans, and blowers); 
review lighting systems both exterior and interior; review 
appliances; and review efficiency of all such equipment. 
In addition, BVTA’s team will consider structural elements, 
such as the building envelope, for energy efficiency. 
Recommendations will be made on implementing cost-
saving energy conservation materials and methods. We 
will estimate the projected payback period on each energy-
saving recommendation and prioritize accordingly.

TECHNICAL ON-SITE ENERGY ANALYSIS 
Following the benchmarking study, BVTA will conduct 
detailed Energy Analysis of the School District Facilities. 
This includes detailed on-site survey/energy analysis 
and engineering analysis of building systems, building 
simulations using in-house developed spreadsheet 
method, and analysis of savings with estimated installed 
costs and paybacks.

The Energy Analysis will mainly consist of the following:
• Inspection of building envelope (doors and windows 

for type of glass, insulation level and shading factor, 
weather sealing, walls and roof for insulation, cracks, 
and missing weather seals) to identify energy loss. 

• Development of a detailed inventory of all HVAC 
equipment, boilers, furnaces, air conditioning 
equipment, chillers, pumps, fans, motors, lighting, and 
irrigation systems serving the buildings.

• Review of energy metering systems and evaluation of 
potential for sub meters, as applicable.

• Analysis of HVAC systems, evaluation of piping 
for leaks, and insulation upgrades evaluation of 
chemical treatment of water, blow-down frequency, 
and condensation of system performance survey of 
steam traps heat exchangers and identification of 
opportunities for heat recovery.

• Review of current maintenance and operations 
procedures, and recommendations to optimize 
maintenance.

• Photometric analysis of light levels in all spaces

• Development of a detailed lighting schedule with 
opportunities for improvement through replacing T12 
light fixtures with Super T8s/T5, magnetic ballasts with 
electronic ballasts; and identification of opportunities 
for de-lamping through measured lumen levels.

• Recommendations for motion/occupancy sensors 
for low traffic and sporadic occupancy areas, and 
photo sensors for areas with adequate day light; and 
recommendations for bi-level and tandem ballasts, as 
applicable

• Evaluation of chilled water systems; performance 
evaluation of chilled and condenser water production, 
and cooling load/demand; and calculation of operating 
kW/ton and identification of opportunities to optimize/
improve performance.

• Survey, record, and evaluation of the EER/SEER of the 
window and split unit air conditioners serving the 
buildings and other areas, to identify opportunities to 
replace older units with Energy Star alternatives; and 
identification of opportunities for centralized systems, 
as applicable.

• Evaluation of the efficiency, sizing, and performance 
of all motors and pumps in the entire facility, and 
identification of opportunities for variable frequency 
drive (VFD) controls.

• Analysis of air handler performance throughout the 
buildings, air distribution ducting, and potential for VFD 
control of supply and return fans in variable air volume 
(VAV) systems.

• Evaluation of existing (or potential for new installation 
of) EMS.

• Audit of all water using equipment and identification of 
opportunities for upgrades with water-efficient fixtures.



17

ENGINEERING ANALYSIS 
BVTA will perform a comprehensive analysis of the building 
systems, and make recommendations on all identified 
energy conservation measures (ECMs) with detailed cost 
estimates and cost savings. We will perform a savings to 
investment ratio (SIR) analysis in addition to the simple 
payback method, based on Present value (Pv) of the 
recommended improvement, and rank all projects based 
on both simple payback as well as SIR. A life cycle cost (LCC) 
analysis will also be performed in addition to the payback 
analysis. 

BVTA will perform building simulations using in-house 
developed spreadsheet method that take into consideration 
the manufacturer rated efficiency, equipment age, existing 
maintenance practices, local heating/cooling degree-
days and building envelope composition to compute the 
potential energy savings from the proposed ECMs. The 
generated savings are further discounted to account for 
interactivities among multiple measures and projects’ 
net resulting energy savings by taking into consideration 
the building orientation, dynamic heat gains and losses, 
weather, and architectural effects.

BVTA will analyze opportunities for energy conservation for 
each development including, but not limited to:
• Envelope upgrade and weather sealing, additional 

insulation, and minimization of heat loss. 

• Improvements to the energy performance of windows 
and doors through storm windows/doors, window 
shading films, or replacement with high performance 
alternatives, if necessary.

• Retrofits to old lighting with energy efficient light 
fixtures and controls.

• Upgrades to older appliances with new Energy Star 
appliances.

• Implementation of smart strips to control electronics 
and entertainment devices.

• Upgrades to older HVAC systems with high efficiency 
units.

• Improvements to pipe or duct insulation and reducing 
leaks, as necessary.

• Implementation of programmable or smart thermostats 
to avoid unnecessary heating.

• Identification of water conservation opportunities (low-
flow aerators for sinks and toilets).

• Identification of alternate sources of energy (conversion 
of electric to natural gas based on cost feasibility).

• Identification of opportunities for distributed generation 
and cogeneration based on coincidental electrical and 
thermal loads for each development.

• 

• Identification of opportunities for renewable energy 
systems including solar photovoltaic and solar hot 
water.

ENERGY AUDIT REPORT 
BVTA will provide a separate energy audit report for each 
building.  Each energy audit report will include the following 
components:
• Table of Contents and Certification

• Executive Summary: Summary of findings in tabular 
format including installed costs, energy cost savings, 
and payback. The executive summary will also 
include potential percentage reduction in both energy 
consumption and cost compared to building baseline 
numbers.

• Building/Facility Overview and Existing Conditions 
(for each building): Overview of the facility, HVAC, 
and lighting systems, and construction information, 
maintenance practices, and expected RUL of major 
equipment (a photo log as an Appendix).

• EPA-Energy Star Benchmarking

• Baseline/Historical Energy and Water Use and Cost/
Rate Analysis (with monthly degree-days (and hourly, 
if available)): Based on information gathered during 
the on-site assessment and utility billing history, BVTA 
will conduct an analysis of the energy usage of all 
equipment, and identify which equipment is using the 
most energy and what equipment upgrades may be 
necessary. This will help us generate an ‘End-Use Energy 
Distribution Chart’ that identifies energy consumption 
by each component. The information will further be used 
to identify which equipment upgrades or replacements 
may provide a reasonable return on investment to 
the School District. The analysis for any upgrades or 
replacements will include life cycle cost analysis for 
economic justifications

• Detailed Technical Analysis: Analysis of building 
envelope, HVAC, lighting, energy management and 
control systems (EMS), air and heat distribution systems, 
their operation, and utility costs.

• Energy Conservation Analysis: Analysis of all evaluated 
systems mentioned above providing technical solutions 
with projected installed cost and savings estimates 
resulting from each improvement recommended; and 
prioritization of projects with most attractive payback 
potential.



18

SPACE NEEDS ANALYSIS
Current education utilization for the school will be assessed; 
This will include measuring the space and documenting the 
current use and classification of the space by “Type-of-Use”. 
Type-of-Use consists of areas designated for educational 
activities.

Space utilization metrics and occupancy specifications will 
be determined based on standards employed by the State 
of Connecticut Department of Education. Some of these 
standards will evaluate square footage required based on 
the use of the space and the average occupancy capacity 
for that use. BV will evaluate enrollment projection to assess 
weather current school programing are sufficient to support 
educational programing needs for the next 10 years.

The space utilization and occupancy survey will give an 
overall understanding of how the school uses the space 
throughout the facility as whole. This data should provide 
the means to evaluate space requirements for current 
education adequacy outlined by the Department of 
Education. In addition to best use practices from similar 
schools in Connecticut, recommendations to optimize 
space use with a clear distinction between types will also be 
determined by prioritizations discussed between the client 
and BV.

The general mission is to identify and provide the delta of what 
spaces are currently being utilized as verses what is needed 
to currently meet educational specs and requirements. 
Space utilization and occupancy will be determined by the 
needs, mission, intentions, and regulatory requirements of 
the school so they can determine specific functional spaces 
related to the capacities of the size and design of the area.

Stakeholder Input
Engagement with stakeholders is critical  in helping establish 
that the community needs are being addressed by the school 
district regarding educational facilities.

To get an understanding of what expectations, groups in 
the community have for the future of school facility 
needs, Bureau Veritas will attend at least four focus group 
meetings with the following groups of stakeholders.

• Students and families (Weekdays at 6PM)
• Education state members of all levels (Weekdays at 

4PM)
• City government representatives including the Mayor 

and City Council Members (Weekdays at 6PM)
• Board of Education (Weekdays at 6PM)

Bureau Veritas will interview and survey each group to gather 
information regarding school facilities. Their opinions will be 
summarized and categorized in a roll-up report. The 
community input will be prioritized against State Education 
Requirements and folded into an Academic Review.

Academic Review and Programmatic Priorities

The foundation of a successful facilities plan must include the 
State, Local School District, and local community's education 
mission, goals, and objectives. BV will review the current 
education standards and develop a thorough 
understandings of the educational priorities that the district 
and community has through the mentioned stakeholder 
input engagements. The understanding will enable BV to 
develop a framework for developing facility 
recommendations related to education sufficiency.

Process and Activities
• Review existing data pertaining to the mandated 

educational mission goals, objectives, and 
programmatic priorities.

• Review existing policies that affect facility planning such 
as Connecticut regulations

• Review current program information including school 
curriculum guides, department plans, facility plans, 
technology plans, state guidelines, future program 
planning, etc.

• Meet with appropriate stakeholders to review the 
district’s mission, goals, objectives and programmatic 
priorities and their impact on:

 21st Century student skills
 Curriculum development
 Instructional program
 Organization of grade levels
 Utilization of facilities
 School attendance zones
 Parental involvement

• Meet with district’s design team or master planner and 
review educational specifications and develop 
educational sufficiency guide for conducting 
educational sufficiency assessments.

• Conduct analysis of the educational program offerings 
to determine if all students have equitable access to the 
programs. Develop recommendations for equitable 
program offerings appropriate to the findings of the 
analysis.

Deliverables
• Report on programmatic priorities, current and 

proposed educational programs, and their associated 
facility implications, to be included in the final report.

• Guidelines for educational sufficiency assessment.
• Analysis and recommendations regarding program 

equitability.



19

The school district will be provided with an asset man-
agement and capital planning database called Asset-
CALC™. All data from the assessment will be housed 
within this  database which includes a configurable fa-
cility hierarchy and asset data architecture – this will in-
clude all of your assets grouped based on site location, 
asset group, and function. Data can be exported to an 
Excel, XML, or an ODBC database format compatible for 
upload into your CMMS, EAM, or work-order systems. 
There are no hosting or subscription fees associated 
with AssetCALC.

FEATURES INCLUDE:
• Facility Condition Assessment access:

• Component/system descriptions
• Locations
• Conditions and EUL/RUL
• Repair and replace recommendations
• Digital photos
• Search and Sorting Functionality

• Prioritization of maintenance projects
• UniFormat II Cost Database
• Project Budgets and Capital Plans
• Unlimited concurrent user licensing
• Secure IT platform and back-ups
• Client is the owner of data collected and residing

in the database
• Online User Training and Documentation
• Historical data of thousands of previous

assessments for benchmarking

 Reporting
AssetCALC™ includes more than a dozen standard 
options for data summaries and reports:

• Facility Condition Index (FCI) Reports
• Rank and Prioritize Capital Improvement
• Projects
• Deferred Maintenance Backlog
• Facility Queries (by building, priority, system,
• or dollar deficiency amount)
• Capital Budget Planning
• Year-by-Year Capital Needs Analysis
• 5, 10, or 20-Year Replacement Reserve
• Reports
• Custom 3rd party form automation available
• Microsoft Power BI is utilized by AssetCALC
• for Data Metrics Analytics

 Data Development



20



21

Bureau Veritas has the required resources to perform the project in a timely manner. The proposed schedule below is open to discussion between the Consolidated 
School District of New Britain and Bureau Veritas.

 4. BV PROPOSED SCHEDULE

ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 New Britain Consolidated School District - Building 
Assessment

60 days Sun 1/1/23 Thu 3/23/23

2 Notice to Proceed 0 days Mon 1/2/23 Mon 1/2/23

3 Kick Off Meeting 1 day Mon 1/2/23 Mon 1/2/23

4 Logistics Planning, Data Gathering, Scheduling, 
Utility Bills

2 days Tue 1/3/23 Wed 1/4/23

5 Pilot Project 4 days Thu 1/5/23 Tue 1/10/23

6 PHASE 1 - Onsite  Building Assessment 10 days Wed 1/11/23 Tue 1/24/23

7 PHASE 2 - Database Setup and Data Analyse 10 days Wed 1/25/23 Tue 2/7/23

8 PHASE 3 - Report Preparation and Energy Analysis 
Prep

10 days Wed 2/8/23 Tue 2/21/23

9 Progress Meeting 0 days Tue 2/21/23 Tue 2/21/23

10 Draft Delivered for Review Comments 10 days Wed 2/22/23 Tue 3/7/23

11 Preparation of Strategic Capital Plan and Preventive 
Maintenance Plan

5 days Wed 3/8/23 Tue 3/14/23

12 Revised Reports Delivered 5 days Wed 3/15/23 Tue 3/21/23

13 Database Training 1 day Wed 3/22/23 Wed 3/22/23

14 Phase 4 - Final Deliverable and Database 0 days Wed 3/22/23 Wed 3/22/23

1/1 3/23
New Britain Consolidated School District - Building Assessment

3/23
New Britain Consolidated School District - Building Assessment

Notice to Proceed

Kick Off Meeting

Logistics Planning, Data Gathering, Scheduling, Utility Bills

Pilot Project

PHASE 1 - Onsite  Building Assessment

PHASE 2 - Database Setup and Data Analyse

PHASE 3 - Report Preparation and Energy Analysis Prep

Progress Meeting

Draft Delivered for Review Comments

Preparation of Strategic Plan

Revised Reports Delivered

Databased Delivered

3/22
Phase 4 - Final Deliverable and Database

S W S T M F T S W S T M F T S W S T M F T S W
c 25, '22 Jan 8, '23 Jan 22, '23 Feb 5, '23 Feb 19, '23 Mar 5, '23 Mar 19, '23



22

BVTA’s Team includes Professional Engineers and with 
an average of over 25 years of relevant experience. These 
professionals develop and write the assessment report 
and coordinate logistics and document collection for 
each assessment. BVTA also has an internal information 
technology group that supports the development of field 
data collection programs and client database applications.

Cheyenne Irby  | Project Executive
Mr. Irby will oversee all contractual aspects of the project 
and be available to meet with the School District for the 
duration of the project on an as-needed basis. He will have 
primary responsibility for defining the scope of engagement, 
and will meet regularly with BVTA’s Program Manager and 
Assessment Team to assure that the School District’s needs 
are being met, and that the project is adequately staffed, 
running smoothly, and on schedule.
 
Kaustubh Chabukswar, CEMm CRM | Program Manager
The School District will have a primary point of contact in 
Mr. Chabukswar throughout the duration of the project. 
He will be responsible for the overall team performance 
and delivery of the overall project. He will work with the 
Assessment Team and the School District to assure project 
success. He will conference with the School District on an 
agreed-upon basis, and will be responsible for delivering 
assessment results, and for working with School District 
Staff to develop the implementation plan based on the 
results.

Bill Champion, PhD, PE | Quality Assurance Manager
Dr. Champion will oversee the project, assuring technical, 
process, and content quality. He will have direct 
management responsibility for all technical personnel, 
which will allow for quick and effective implementation 
of quality assurance measures both at inception and 
throughout the duration of the project.

Assessment Team
The Assessment Team is comprised of professional 
engineers and architects having direct experience 
in conducting Facility Condition Assessments. They 
will observe and describe building systems and 
components, identify physical deficiencies, and formulate 
recommendations to remedy the deficiencies.

5. KEY PERSONNEL PROFILES

Cheyenne Irby

PROJECT EXECUTIVE

Kaustubh Chabukswar

Bill Champion

QUALITY ASSURANCE 
MANAGER

PROGRAM MANAGER

ASSESSMENT TEAM

PROJECT 
ORGANIZATION 
CHART



23

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:
Braintree Public Schools, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment

Fall River Public Schools, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment

Town of Franklin Schools, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment

St. Johns Preparatory School, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment & PM 
Schedule

The Epiphany School, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment

Alexandria City Public Schools, VA 
Facility Condition Assessment

Cardinal Spellman High School, NY 
Facility Condition Assessment, PM 
Schedule

Baltimore City Public Schools, MD 
Facility Condition Assessment

Montgomery County Schools, MD 
Facility Condition Assessment

Indian Prairie School District 204, IL 
Facility Condition Assessment

CHEYENNE IRBY

PROJECT EXECUTIVE
Mr. Irby is a trained Architect with experience in the K-12, higher education, government, and 
retail industries, as well as facilities with specialty programing. He has experience with consulting 
and implementing facility services such as operational management, capital planning, feasibility 
studies, facility management, and asset management. 

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: 10

Education     
Master of Business, University of Maryland
Master of Science, Real Estate Development & 
Architecture, University of Maryland
Bachelor of Science, Architecture, University of Maryland



24

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:
St. Johns Preparatory School, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment & PM 
Schedule

Burlington School District, VT 
Facility Condition Assessment & Energy 
Audit

Buffalo Public Schools, NY 
Building Condition Survey

Baltimore City Public Schools, MD 
Facility Condition Assessment

Montgomery County Public Schools, MD 
Facility Condition Assessment & Energy 
Audit 

Bedford School District, NH 
Energy Audit

Regional School District #17, CT 
Energy Audit

Rockford Public Library, IL 
Facility Condition Assessment 

Sacramento Unified School District, CA 
Facility Condition Assessment & Master 
Plan

KAUSTUBH CHABUKSWAR, CEM, CRM 

PROGRAM MANAGER
Mr. Chabukswar is a Certified Energy Manager with 12 years of experience in government, 
housing, higher education, retail, industrial, and K-12 education industries. He supervises teams 
of architects, engineers, and facility professionals in conducting energy audits, lighting surveys, 
and utility allowances.  As Program Manager, he is responsible for delivering results and is the 
main point of contact for the Client throughout the project.

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: 12

Education     
Master of Science, Mechanical Engineering,  
George Washington University
Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Engineering,  
University of Mumbai

Registration     
Certified Energy Manager, #19279
Certified Carbon Reduction Manager, #216



25

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:
Maryland Statewide K-12 Schools, MD 
Facility Condition Assessment

Montgomery County Public Schools, MD 
Facility Condition Assessment, Space Analysis 
& Ed Spec

Baltimore City Public Schools, MD 
Facility Condition Assessment

New Hope-Solebury School District, PA 
Facility Condition Assessment

Braintree Public Schools, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment

Carver Public School District, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment

St. Johns Preparatory School, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment & PM Schedule

Rocky Hill Public Schools, CT 
Facility Condition Assessment

Buffalo Public Schools, NY 
Building Condition Survey

Saratoga Springs School District, NY
Building Condition Survey 

Chicago Public Schools, IL 
Facility Condition Assessment

BILL CHAMPION, PHD, PE, CEM

QUALITY ASSURANCE / QUALITY CONTROL
Mr. Champion is a Professional Mechanical Engineer, and certified Energy Manager with 28 
years of experience in the higher education, government, retail, industrial, and K-12 Education 
industries. As Quality Assurance Manager, he is responsible for technical review of deliverables.  
He has extensive experience with projects of similar scope for K-12 education clients.

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: 28

Education     
PhD, Civil Engineering, Univ of MD
MBA, University of Rochester
MS, Mechanical Engineering, SUNY
BS, Mechanical Engineering, SUNY

Registration    
PE | MD #40120; NY #08786; DC #PE906172
Certified Energy Manager #16649



26

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:
New Bedford School District, MA 
Facility Condition Assessment

Central Vermont Unified School District, VT 
Facility Condition Assessment

Alexandria City Public Schools, VA 
Facility Condition Assessment

Burlington School District, VT 
Facility Condition Assessment

Haddonfield Borough Schools, NJ 
Facility Condition Assessment

MARY ENDSLEY, RA
ASSESSMENT TEAM

Education 
Bachelor of Architecture
NY Institute of Technology

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: 23

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:
Montgomery County Public Schools, MD 
ADA & Facility Condition Assessment

Stafford County Public Schools, VA 
Facility Condition Assessment

City of Revere, MA 
ADA Assessments & Transition Plan

Town of Acton, MA 
ADA Assessments

George Washington University, DC 
ADA Study

MICHAEL CUNNIIFF
ASSESSMENT TEAM

Education
Bachelor of Science, Architectural/Building Engineering Technology
New England Institute of Technology

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: 22

License
Registered Architect | NY | 029419-1



27

 6. BID PRICE SHEET

Consolidated School District of New Britain
Bid Price Sheet

Proposal of____________________________________________ (hereinafter called "Bidder")*

To the Consolidated School District of New Britain, Connecticut (hereinafter called "CSDNB".)

The Bidder, in compliance with your invitation for bids for a Building Assessment Study and Master Plan Report for the
Consolidated School District of New Britain(CSDNB) having examined the specifications with related documents, and being
familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the furnishing of the proposed equipment or services including the availability
of materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, supplies or services and to provide the equipment or
services in accordance with the bid specifications, as prepared by CSDNB, within the time set forth below, and at the prices
stated below. These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required under the contract documents,
of which this proposal is a part.

The Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be fixed in the written “Notice to
Proceed” given by CSDNB to the Bidder and to fully complete all work related to the Contract within the agreed upon work
schedule of the Contract or the Notice to Proceed, whichever is later.

The Bidder agrees to provide the services and perform the work described in the specifications for the
CSDNB Building Assessment Study and Master Plan Report for the lump sum of:

_____________________________________________________________
(Amount written in words)

_____________________________________________________________
(Amount written in numbers)

The above unit pricing and total package cost will remain valid for 90 days from signed date below:

Authorized Signature: _________________________________    Date: ___________________

Printed Name: _____________________________________ Phone Number: ______________

Company Name: ____________________________________

Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC

$173,112.65

One Hundred Seventy Three Thousand One Hundred and Twelve Dollars and Sixty Five Cents

Cheyenne Irby

Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC

11/30/22

410 533 6988



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program. 2-4-1 Sports will be awarded up to $16,587 to work in the SEE program at Smalley.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $16,587.00 and the funding source is The funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP
Expansion Grant, Fund for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation
- Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Prof Service.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

2-4-1 Sports- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/17bFSNbtcKGQM-EZghatu_rGpw9IIHaaB/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
2-4-1 Sports

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
2-4-1 Sports

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$16,587.00 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE:  Smalley Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: 2-4-1 Sports
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Smalley Elementary
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $16,587.00

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

2-4-1 Sports (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first week of
services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required to pay
for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB is not required to
pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple programs, invoicing
should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should expect
payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program. Parisi Speed School will be awarded up to $12,636.25 to work in the SEE program at
Chamberlain and Lincoln.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $25,272.50 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund
for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year
2023-2024. Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

Parisi 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tPPBqVvrhv7Ij7Wk9RZU4XtyHuNNQILC/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Parisi Speed School

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Parisi Speed School

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$25,272.50 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE:  Chamberlain and Lincoln Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: Parisi Speed School
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Chamberlain Elementary School & Lincoln Elementary School
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $25,272.50

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Parisi Speed School (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first
week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required
to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB is not
required to pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple programs,
invoicing should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should
expect payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program. New Britain Roots will be awarded up to $27,600 to work in the SEE program at Chamberlain,
Lincoln, and Smalley.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $27,600.00 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund
for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year
2023-2024. Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

ROOTS- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sgKeM6ALIeqTgmdArUK7uZeRJtI93bIj/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true




February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
ROOTS

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
ROOTS

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$27,600.00 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE:  Smalley, Lincoln, and Chamberlain Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: ROOTS
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Smalley, Chamberlain and Lincoln Elementary
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $27,600.00

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

ROOTS (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first week of services
rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required to pay for only
the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB is not required to pay
staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple programs, invoicing should
be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should expect payment
within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail
to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program.  Bring the Hoopla will be awarded up to $15,714.50 to work in the SEE program at Chamberlain.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $15,714.50 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund
for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year
2023-2024. Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

Bring the Hoopla 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HGQ3MWyZiy9z4gz6HUeM14THZhABbsFG/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Bring the Hoopla

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Bring the Hoopla

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$15,714.50 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE:  Chamberlain Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

CSDNB Summer Programming Contract

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain
Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: Bring the Hoopla
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Chamberlain Elementary School
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $15,714.50

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Bring the Hoopla (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first week
of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required to
pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB is not
required to pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple programs,
invoicing should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should
expect payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program.

CT Invention Convention will be awarded up to $15,131 to work in the CREATE program at Smalley.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $15,131 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for
Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024.
Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

Invention Convention- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1euRtoOYaxV35CJoBKcxqduOA5qc7PTle/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true




February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Invention Convention

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Invention Convention

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$15,131.00 for the following program(s) & site(s):
CREATE: Smalley Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: Invention Convention
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● CREATE: Smalley Elementary
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $15,131.00

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Invention Convention (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first
week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required
to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program. CSDNB is not
required to pay staff if absent during programming. If a provider is participating in multiple programs,
invoicing should be submitted separately for each program. Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should
expect payment within 30 days from invoice. Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI. Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program.

Bhogah Yoga will be awarded up to $10,742.50 to work in the SEE program at Smalley.
The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $10,742.50 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund
for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year
2023-2024. Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

Bhogah Yoga- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rXajV2b-drFUvbvKc87tGXfAb12HF-Eh/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Bhogah Yoga

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Bhogah Yoga

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$10,742.50 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE:  Smalley Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: Bhogah Yoga
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Smalley Elementary School
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $10,742.50

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Bhogah Yoga (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first week of
services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required to pay
for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB is not required to
pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple programs, invoicing
should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should expect
payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program. Arts for Learning will be awarded up to $20,687.50 to work in the SEE program at Lincoln and
$20,687.50 to work in the CREATE program at Chamberlain.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $41,375 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for
Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024.
Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

Arts for Learning 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rTlC0NSGEoYGhFrwe0etFTth-K6T4LDp/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Arts for Learning Connecticut

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences programs.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Arts for Learning Connecticut

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$41,375 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE:  Lincoln Elementary School

CREATE: Chamberlain Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: Arts for Learning Connecticut
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Lincoln Elementary
● CREATE: Chamberlain Elementary
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $41,375

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Arts for Learning Connecticut (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after
the first week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is
required to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB
is not required to pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple
programs, invoicing should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO
should expect payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program. The Children’s Museum will be awarded up to $32,202.28 to work in the SEE program at
Smalley and Chamberlain.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $32,202.28 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund
for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year
2023-2024. Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

Children's Museum- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OYfcRhdTzTiQFftHDwLzU7WjAqz9RwqZ/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
The Children’s Museum

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
The Children’s Museum

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$32,202.28 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE: Smalley and Chamberlain Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: U.S. Taekwondo
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Chamberlain and Smalley Elementary
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $32,202.28

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

The Children’s Museum (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first
week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required
to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB is not
required to pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple programs,
invoicing should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should
expect payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program.

Meriden-New Britain YMCA (CT STEM) will be awarded up to $7175.25 to work in the SEE program at Lincoln.
The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $7,175.25 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for
Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024.
Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

Meridan New Britain YMCA- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1M_KbX6DsBHHAfwsaCTXke2iribL9y1p0/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Meriden New Britain YMCA

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Meriden New Britain YMCA

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$7,175.25 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE:  Lincoln Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: Meriden New Britain YMCA
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Lincoln Elementary School
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $7,175.25

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Meriden New Britain YMCA (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after
the first week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is
required to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB
is not required to pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple
programs, invoicing should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO
should expect payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program. Ingenuity NE, Inc. dba NE First will be awarded up to $36,540 to work in the SEE program at
Chamberlain, Lincoln, and Smalley.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $36,540.00 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund
for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year
2023-2024. Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

NE First- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LKuN45XfdEp104G5BukzKLxYJ7rM8G9Q/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
IngenuityNE, Inc. dba NE FIRST

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
IngenuityNE, Inc. dba NE FIRST

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$36,540.00 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE: Smalley, Lincoln and Chamberlain Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: IngenuityNE, Inc. dba NE FIRST
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Lincoln, Chamberlain and Smalley Elementary
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $36,540.00

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

IngenuityNE, Inc. dba NE FIRST (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week
after the first week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program.
CSDNB is required to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.
CSDNB is not required to pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in
multiple programs, invoicing should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be
explicit. CBO should expect payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra
Rodriguez at rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program. Meriden-New Britain YMCA (YARTS Academy) will be awarded up to $14,740 to work in the
CREATE program at Smalley.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $14,740 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for
Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024.
Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

Meridan New Britain YMCA YARTS- 2023 Summer Contract.docx - Jennifer Wright.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-vqxfuhMRIOR6Vdj6rirtMLEohrDy8TW/view?usp=drivesdk




February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Meriden New Britain YMCA (YARTS)

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Meriden New Britain YMCA YARTS Academy

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$14,740 for the following program(s) & site(s):
CREATE:  Smalley

● If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria
were adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: Meriden New Britain YMCA
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● CREATE: Smalley Elementary School
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $14,740

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Meriden New Britain YMCA (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after
the first week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is
required to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB
is not required to pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple
programs, invoicing should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO
should expect payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jennifer Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program.
World Wide Youth Networks, Inc. will be awarded up to $7,521.14 to work in the CREATE program at Lincoln.
The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $7521.14 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund for
Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year 2023-2024.
Professional Services.

Committee Review

Finance Committee: 2/27/2023

World Wide Youth Network 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx, UPDATED World Wide Youth Network 2023 Summer Contract.docx -
Jennifer Wright.pdf

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1B4VGSdU-im5znXxqcMGUFQ2EUZRjFVQ6/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NhJG5VH2crcRrmrsSiemZ68Jtz6Lrlm8/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NhJG5VH2crcRrmrsSiemZ68Jtz6Lrlm8/view?usp=drivesdk


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
World Wide Youth Network, Inc.

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences programs.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
World Wide Youth Network, Inc.

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$15,042.28 for the following program(s) & site(s):
CREATE: Lincoln Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: World Wide Youth Network, Inc.
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● CREATE: Lincoln  Elementary
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $15,042.28

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Worldwide Youth Network, Inc. (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week
after the first week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program.
CSDNB is required to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.
CSDNB is not required to pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in
multiple programs, invoicing should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be
explicit. CBO should expect payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra
Rodriguez at rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jennifer Wright () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on March 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina Denegre Staff Presenter: Jenn Wright

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Consolidated School District (CSDNB) will run a three week Summer Learning Experiences (SLE) Program
from Monday July 10 - Friday, July 28, 2023. SLE is comprised of SEE (grades K-3) and CREATE (grades 4-5). The
SLE program is a research-based collaborative approach to summer school proven to be effective in
interrupting the cycle of summer learning loss, and what has now been labeled as COVID Learning Loss. SLE
offers comprehensive summer educational opportunities and has three primary goals: 1) Provide each
student with the emotional and academic supports needed to remain engaged in the school community
beyond the regular school year, 2) Expand students’ relationships with peers, teachers, and community
partners, and 3) Motivate students to attend, value, and take pride in a fun and student-centered
environment for growth. This is a non-traditional program in which CSDNB partners with community based
organizations(CBOs) to help support students at all ages and in all settings, making it a unique opportunity for
integration and community building. Seven hundred and twenty of New Britain’s lowest scoring students, and
students identified based on Tier 2 chronic absenteeism, will be served during the summer of 2023. Through
an RFP Process, CBOs submitted proposals to work within the SLE program and will be awarded based on
their submissions and costs. This year CSDNB has selected a diverse selection of CBOs to work with the 2022
SLE Program.
U.S. TaeKwonDo Center CT Inc. will be awarded up to $$33,840 to work in the SEE program at Chamberlain
and Lincoln.

The contract for Summer Learning Experiences is an agreement between CSDNB and the provider for services
rendered between July 10, July 28, 2023 at the program sites. CSDNB sends contracts to community partners
who review the offer and either return a signed agreement or decline the offer. The current contract was
reviewed by counsel in the 2022-2023 school year.

Financial Information

The total is $33,840.00 and the funding source is American Savings Foundation, ARP Expansion Grant, Fund
for Greater Hartford, United Way, Petit Family Foundation and Community Foundation - Fiscal Year
2023-2024. Professional Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on February 27, 2023

US Taekwondo- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zmgl7o7ZoAY2vAAHBE70GprhyTUnYZGH/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true




February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
U.S. Taekwondo

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our  Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Friday
March 31, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


February 22, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
U.S. Taekwondo

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$33,840.00 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE: Lincoln and Chamberlain Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization: U.S. Taekwondo
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Chamberlain and Lincoln Elementary
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $33,840.00

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 2/16/2023



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 2/16/2023



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

U.S. Taekwondo (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first week of
services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required to pay
for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program.  CSDNB is not required to
pay staff if absent during programming.  If a provider is participating in multiple programs, invoicing
should be submitted separately for each program.  Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should expect
payment within 30 days from invoice.  Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI.  Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 2/16/2023

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org































































	00 - Cover-2-27-23
	00 A - Letter to Clerk 02-27-23
	00B - DRAFT Finance Agenda 02-27-23 (For Posting)
	02 - New Business Cover Page
	2A DRAFT - Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 1-30-23
	2B -Board Update FFT Committee February 2023
	2C - Jeff Prokop Presentation
	2C - MEMO - Manuel Zaldivar Acceptance of Donation - Revised
	2D - MEMO - Robert Smedley Acceptance of Donation - New
	2E - Assembly Memo
	Lauren Miele Contract Approval - New
	20230317-New Britain CT-Contract - Lauren Miele

	2F - Mystery Kits Memo
	Amy Anderson Purchase Order - Mystery Kits
	K-5 Mystery Science Kits quote.pdf 23-24 - Lara Bohlke

	2G - Mathmatics Memo
	Lara Bohlke Purchase Order - Imagine Learning Math
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CDSNB-Jefferson ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-BOE - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Chamberlain ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-DiLoreto ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-DiLoreto MS - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Gaffney ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-HAL S Academy - IL IM (ACC) 6  7 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Holmes ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-NBTC - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Northend ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Pulaski MS - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Slade - IL IM 6-8 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Smalley ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Smith ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke
	2023-24 RENEWAL - CSDNB-Vance ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke (1)
	2023-24 RENWAL - CSDNB-Lincoln ES - IL IM K-5 (PRINT) - Lara Bohlke

	2H - Fundations Memo
	Amy Anderson Purchase Order - Wilson's training
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Chamberlain) Quote - Lara Bohlke (1)
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Chamberlain) Quote - Lara Bohlke
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (DiLoreto) - Lara Bohlke
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Holmes) - Lara Bohlke
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Jefferson) - Lara Bohlke
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Lincoln) - Lara Bohlke
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Northend) - Lara Bohlke
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Smalley) - Lara Bohlke
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Smith) - Lara Bohlke
	Consolidated SD of New Britain CT (Vance) - Lara Bohlke

	2I - Shot Clock Memo
	MEMO - Lisa Kawecki Purchase Order - New
	Lisa Kawecki 23-0114 - New Britain High School (Shot Clocks) - New Britain CT (002)
	Lisa Kawecki -23-0115 - New Britain High School - New Britain CT (002)

	2J - Master Yang Memo
	Donnah Swaby Contract Approval - Master Yang
	Taekwondo Proposal Draft 22-23 School Year (1) - Donnah Swaby.docx

	2K - Lindamood Memo
	Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding Purchase Order - Lindamood Bell
	Lindamood-Bell (New Britain) FEB2023 - Donna Clark

	2L - Love Wins Memo
	Donna Clark Love Wins
	CSDNB 2022-2023 Klingberg Family Center.docx LOVE WINS

	2M - Healthy Living Memo
	Donna Clark - Healthly Living
	2022-2023 Healthy Living Proposal (2) - Donna Clark.docx
	Budget- Healthy Living 22.23 (1) - Donna Clark.xlsx - Sheet1

	2N - Summer Bridge Memo
	Daisy Sanchez Contract Approval - Summer Bridge Program
	OIC_YWCASummerBridge23Proposal  - Daisy Sanchez.docx (1)

	2O - SREB Memo
	Sondra Sanford Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New
	SREB revised with DOK alignment
	CONTRACT BETWEEN
	THE SOUTHERN REGIONAL EDUCATION BOARD/HIGH SCHOOLS THAT WORK AND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN
	Contract Effective Dates from February 15, 2023 to June 30, 2023
	Historical Information

	Support Services to be Provided by SREB
	Schools will be responsible for travel costs incurred if they cancel a workshop within 14 days of the planned event.
	TOTAL AMOUNT - $21,600.00


	2P - Delta - T
	Donna Clark Purchase Order -DELTA T
	Screenshot (185)_LI - Donna Clark
	Screenshot (186) - Donna Clark

	2Q - SPIRE
	Donna Clark Purchase Order - SPIRE
	Q-296202 - 451640 - 2_16_2023 - Donna Clark

	2R - Bid Award
	Rebecca Gonzalez Purchase Order - Facility Master plan
	5A - Final - BOE Regular Meeting Minutes 1-9-23 (1) - Rebecca Gonzalez
	Alderwoman Desiree Costa
	Student Reports

	12.2.22 Facilties Master Plan Proposal - Bureau Veritas - Rebecca Gonzalez (1)

	2S - 241 Sports
	2-4-1
	2-4-1 Sports- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2T - Parisi Speed
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (12) (002)
	Parisi 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2U - ROOTS
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (11) (002)
	ROOTS- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2V - Hoopla
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (9) (002)
	Bring the Hoopla 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2W - Invention Convention
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (003)
	Invention Convention- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2X- Bhogah Yoga
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (7) (002)
	Bhogah Yoga- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2Y - Arts for Learning
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (6) (002)
	Arts for Learning 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2Z -Children Museum
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (5) (002)
	Children's Museum- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2ZA- MERIDEN YMCA
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (4) (002)
	Meridan New Britain YMCA- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2ZB - NE First
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (3) (002)
	NE First- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2ZC - YARTS
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - YARTS
	Meridan New Britain YMCA YARTS- 2023 Summer Contract.docx - Jennifer Wright

	2ZD - WWYC
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract WWY
	World Wide Youth Network 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx

	2ZE - Master Yang
	02_23_2023- Jennifer Wright Contract Approval - New (10) (002)
	US Taekwondo- 2023 Summer Contract - Jennifer Wright.docx




